(Rt 0 27 M 25 3555
YEARSOF ADVANCING WOMEN'SRIGHTS

Hong Kong Federation of Women's Centres

2016-2017 4%
Annual Report



* Table

Bk

of Content
wmsmy 0 P2 WMREERE ... =
Agency Profile ) Director’s Report R
ZEERMR
Mes‘age from tho ................ ?‘3 *.EE ..................... ?‘g-ls
Honorary President Chronology
IREE 35EFEHEE
Chairperson's .............. P4-5 35th Anniversary "ttt £.16-19
Remarks Celebration
sl
1
AR5 ¥ 5
Services Report
WBREEZE @00 ......... P.20-27 IREERAM
Counselling & Legal HKFWC in the Media """ .59
Support
EURRREE ... p2g-3; WRER
s ' Press Releases & = -::cccceeen P.60
;L:;:g‘rgt & Employment Statements
BFRBEE @3 ... ?.33-34 13 7% 3K R B A& e BRERRRR ?.61
Continuing Education Income & Expenditure
BRI o ssno WHEE
Community Networking “" """’ 35-4 -EABLPOBE
Auditor’s Report 7777 7C P.62-67
-Hong Kong Federation of
A RRREERES Women's Centres
Childcare & After-school """ " " """ P41-42
Childcare Service
EitHRE
r -EEBTPROBERARALTE 5
g‘e:ﬁigood ........ P.43-46 Auditor's Report " P.6%-71
-Hong Kong Federation of
- Women's Centres Limited
Social Participation @~ 77777 P.47-4%
mm ........ ? 72_75
Acknowledgements -
EREBIDRE
Member & Volunteer """ "" """ P.49-50
Development BRRE o
DonationForm T 76
EmEy 0000 ... P.51-5%
Advocacy
}_S,...,,m,_;

FAS LD 0BE 2016-2017 T Hong Kong Federation of Women's Centres 2016-2017 annual report | 1



WARRS N
Agency Profile

20t RTOFEMAK HFAS LN ECECEMSN [RE
B RMEETARNENANEHEERNZTES
FRORE-RE BERTHLF | ESAF IR
1981555 BRI — B AZ TN MM BARRT
MR BAEAESRLLONAERN a—HRLRT
BRI 19855 - B AR OREFKL R 1089
FRARMATEARSNARK - ZANRBATE
WithE ERLPLERRR UHBUINKTEA
W-199287A WP LSHBRLIUSER [EERL
RORE | BUREF A E - 1096F - EBB LT ORE
EXMAMBE L AMFL HRFTAEORSY - 58
K20145 R2016F 2RI R HBR R L KRSE=REN
Mt £5 REH  E- SRR ERNRE R
BEZHRENRE-
FABAPOBEREETEHEREHENEAS
B3 R2002F RS AR RSN EERESRIEHN
oA=L

YR —AMIOA
She is
independent.
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She needs to
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To promote the rights and
status of women,
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To advise decision-making bodies on the
needs of women and the resources required

to meet these needs effectively.

protect herself.

In the late 1970s the Hong Kong Council of Women (HKCW) (now disbanded) conducted
a successful campaign to highlight the handling of rape victims by the media. This ‘War on
Rape Campaign’ was followed by the formation of the Women's Centre sub-committee
which opened a telephone line on 5 May 1981 to handle public enquiries. The telephone
service was manned by volunteers in a back room of the office occupied by the former
Urban Councilor, Ms Elsie Hume. In 1985, the Women's Centre acquired its own premises
in Lai Kok Estate, Sham Shui Po, and in August 1989, it was accepted as 8 member of
The Community Chest of Hong Kong. While still affiliated to HKCW, the Centre continued
to develop and had its own dedicated Executive Committee, In July 1992, the Women's
Centre was subsequently renamed the “Hong Kong Federation of Women's Centres”
(HKFWC) in order 10 chart a new direction for itself. In 1996, the HKFWC established its
second centre in Tai Wo Estate, Tai Po, thereby expanding its services in the New Territories
With the increased demand in women-centred services, two new centres - WISE (Women
In Self Enhancement) - were set up in Fanling in 2014 and in Sheung Shui in 2016 so as to
serve more women and families in-need. The HKFWC is a member agency of The Hong
Kong Council of Social Service, and in 2002 acquired Special Consultative Status with the
Economic and Social Council of the United Nations.
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She can develop
her abilities.
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She can make

her own choices
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She needs to have
her own time
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To help women develop their To plonee; the qevelor:)ment of s
individual potential, resources and services that are in t
interest of women
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To collaborate and co-ordinate with
agencies and groups concerned with
women'’s iSsues.
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- Message from
the Honorary
President
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It is with great pride and accomplishment that I present to you the 2016-17 Annual Report of the Hong Kong Federation
of Women's Centres ( “HKFWC” ).

2017 marked a milestone for HKFWC as we celebrated our 35th anniversary. As presented in this Annual Report, over the
course of the year, HKFWC organized a host of events and activities to help women in the city of Hong Kong develop our
contidence, independence and competence. Through our Sham Shui Po, Tai Wo, Fanling and Sheung Shui Centres, our statf have
supported women from all walks of lite in counselling and legal support, training and employment support, community networking,
continuing education, mental wellness and social participation, etc.

2017 was also a significant year in Hong Kong's history, with the election of Mrs. Carrie Lam as the first +emale Chief
Executive of the HKSAR. Her election should be an encowragement to all women in Hong Kong as it indicates that there are
opportunities for temale advancement so long as we are given fair opportunity.

T would like to thank all our stakeholders for their hard work and commitment to advancing HKFWC's causes. HKFWC is
grateful to its members, volunteers, partners and funding organizations that have supported us over the years. Let's continue
to work together for the wellbeing of the womenl

Thank you very much.
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The year 2016 was a signiticant marker +or us as it was the 35th anniversary of the HKFWC. The jowrney was by no means
easy and fortunately our members, statf, volunteers and consultants have always stayed by our side throughout the years. We
celebrated this milestone #irst by the Re-opening Ceremony of Jockey Club Lai Kok Centre in March and followed with the
35th Anniversary Charity Dinner in September 2016,

In early 2017, we were excited to have the official opening of WISE (meaning Women In Selt Enhancement) Sheung Shui
Centre cum launching of the NOW initiative [Jod<ey Club NOW Project: New Opportunities tor Women in Home-based Self-
employment] supported by the Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust. This 3-year project not only recognized the training
need of a women-centred Service base in Northern District, but reafiirmed owr belief in self-reliance and the boldness in
adopting a market approach to start self-financing service, exploring options of part-time and self~employment that would give
women more choices and greater +lexibility as they enter the job market. Not only we hope the NOW initiative can become
a successful model, more importantly, we hope the women living in the District can have the opportunity to equip themselves
and to develop their CONFIDENCE, INDEPENDENCE and COMPETENCE, and uitimately, be WISE,

Our 35th anniversary also brought home the reflection of our daily hassles +ull of actions (the rallies, street exhibitions,
yoga classes, collecting vegetable from wet markets etc). noises (chlldren in after school classes, telephone calls to hotline
service and dogs and cats in pet beauty service etc) and flavours (hot soup, breadand cookies, coffee and herbal teaas well as
bouguets etc), sharing the values that have cross-tertilized through the activities as well as reminding us to stand together
with our service users and collaborative partners to work toward a compassionate community.

In coping with the expansion of the organization, the Hong Kong Federation of Women's Centres Limited was incorporated in
November 2015; we were happy to obtain the tax exemption status under Section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance in
October 2016. In the process of moving towards the transition from a Society to a Company limited by guarantee, measures
were also taken to review the organizational and salary structure with the aim to attract and retain statf. The process has
engaged all the stakeholders and thorough exchanges were made. It was glad to report that the new statt and salary structure
were implemented from January 2017. Looking ahead, the initiatives to build a family-friendly environment for statt were in
the pipeline, hoping to build up a sound infra-structure for the long-term development of stajt and the organization.

Once again, 1 take the opportunity to thank the guests and friends who celebrated the 35th anniversary with us, and to
acknowledge the supporters who have contributed generously to enable us have the resources to move forward and encourage
us to rise to the challenge to tackle the emerging social problems in the society. Last but not the least, I would also like
to take this opportunity to express our heartfelt appreciation to Dr Sheila Twinn who had been on board of the Executive
Committee since December 2000 and for her contributions and devotion to HKFWC over the years. We wish her all the best
in the future.
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Director’s Report
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The preparation of the annual report and the dratting of the director's report is a good time to review what had been
done in the past year, to retlect and consolidate the experiences, and to make adjustments when necessary. With this
commemorative issue of the 35th anniversary of the Hong Kong Federation of Women's Centres (HKFWC). this feeling is
particularly strong in reading the path that HKFWC has walked through. Looking back, we must give our heartielt gratitude
to all those who supported us tinancially, by giving us opportunities to take up a more proactive role in changing the lives
of women, and by contributing their voluntary services to us. They all helped turn HKFWC +rom a small NGO to what we are
now - running on a budget of more than HK$20 million, with more than 100 stafs members in the office and in various

otfice support and social enterprise teams, and serving more than 150,000 women in need every year,

We started the celebration with the re-opening of our Jockey Club Lai Kok Centre in March 2016. The ceremony was a
valuable opportunity +or old friends to gather together again and for us to introduce the organization to owr new friends
and partners. Another occasion to celebrate the anniversary was the charity dinner in September in which we announced
the good news that we would start the operation of our fourth service centre in Sheung Shui, and that we had been
granted new premises at Wah Fu II Estate. This is somewhat like a dream come true for many long-time members - to
have women centres in Kowloon, New Territories and the Island side. WISE Sheung Shui started operation in January 2017
alongside with the new project funded by Hong Kong Jockey Club to assist women to start their home-based business. As
tor Wah Fu, we are still seeking money to renovate the space and launch a new project when the new centre starts serving
the women in need in its neighbourhood.

Our core services continued in 2016-17 with the Women's Helpline, Free Legal Advice Clinic and counselling services,
employment-related trainings and job-placement services as well as the recruitment of women into owr various social
enterprise teams, programs to Ssupport care-givers and young mothers through community networking and child care, programs
to promote sustainable development as well as community economy through recognizing the talents we each have in the
community.

The situation of care-givers continues to be our advocacy tocus in various +ronts. Unpaid work at home has lett more than
600,000 homemakers unprotected by retirement protection. We continued to work with many NGOs to promote a system of
pension for all without #inancial screening. We utilized the media attention of the International Women's Day to announce
the 4indings of a survey on the stress level and sleeping guality of carers, highlighting their high stress level and poor
sleeping quality. We also held a press conterence in February 2017 to announce the +indings of a survey that showed how
ditficult it was to get outstanding maintenance claims and hence many would seek other ways to secure their livelihood
instead of relying on the unpredictable maintenance payment.

To match with the organizational and service development, we set up a company limited by guarantee in November 2015,
which successfully acquired the tax exemption status for charitable organizations in October 2016, Transition work is still
undergoing. Apart from the change of the legal entity, this year, we went through thorough discussion and consultation to
restructure our start team. Since 2017, a new statf structure has been in place which offers a better career ladder for
statt of ail grades as well as a salary structure that is comparable with that of the Social Welfare Department. I hope all
these moves will make HKFWC a more vibrant place for women-centred services and personal development for stafs.

While achievements have been made, we constantly face challenges internally and externally as a self-financed women’s
group that delivers owr work as quided by our mission to the advancement of women and to gender equality. I appeal for
the continuous support and partnership by all of you to make Hong Kong a better place for many women and for all of us.
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Chronology
19%0C 187Jan > 19%1 380Mar > 48 Apr >
sRpcpenuRy  EOSN\EBRBLZEE  BESZPORNE
PR
Set-up of the Women's International Women’s Day Preparation for the
Centre Steering Group by Celebration when funds setting up of the
the Hong Kong Council of were raised through sale Women's Resources
Women of raffle tickets for the Library

Women'’s Centre

19%6 18Jan > 6B8Jun >

58 0Nay >

RUBFEABLIRE A
WA NEBRNE L
REVBER MERR N AIXEA
EFiEHRMEES AHEARER
HIRBBLTHNRAER R
SEABLPOBENERL
AHAERFEEHE

WUBORFAYE . 2 T EN KWW EBI RS R
MHESERY i “"‘ﬁ"s“"r“-"r’."’ ms (LR )
Set-up of the Women's Hired the first staff Publication of the
Centre in Lai Kwai member for the first newsletter
House, Lai Kok Estate Centre

1992 187Jan > TAJuly >
REZANBERLGERZIERS: WLPLESTILY
MBELERRRELFN —RAMER EABREE 58
Bl (BT B m R s R ) ERABZPOEE)

Launched the Free Legal Advice
Scheme (the predecessor of the
current Free Legal Advice Clinic),
the first of this kind targeting
women in Hong Kong

199§ SHMay > 8 HAug >

BRBITRERIRE REEWMRRER ThEIEE—BFBWML
TWEEEZEMEA BE  SMBAESIEERRL AR 23
HE (FABURRBSERE)

The HKFWC launched its first- Set the “Hong Kong Women's Coalition for the Beijing
everfundraising fllm gala; the 95" in collaboration with numerous other women
Governor’s wife Ms Larender organisations; took part in the United Nations Fourth
Thornton officiated at World Conference on women and submitted “An
the ceremony Alternative Report on Women in Hong Kong™
1997 3EBMar > 9 A Sept >

ERBEN TS T MRS BRI ARL

BEZ0RE SEEIHEA B IREE

wHEE

Organised the first “Professional Launched support

Service Award and Inaugural services for new

Ceremony” to honour volunteers and arrival women

affirm their contribution to

the work of HKFWC

The Women's Centre became
independent from the Hong Kong
Council of Women and renamed
itself the “Hong Kong Federation
of Women's Centres” (HKFWC)

1996 1EBJan >

B E) 2 {850 2 MR A8 AR
Bl 4 ke o

Joined forces with many
women's organisations to
establish the "Hong Kong
Women's Coalition on Equal
Opportunities™

11 HNov >

FETREERGRE

WG RHFF &
REFLITHE

Organised a fundraising Film
Gala; the Secretary for Justice
Ms Else Leung officiated at the
ceremony
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TBJuly >

Launch of the Women's Telephone Consultation Service
(the predecessor of our current Women's Helpline) — the
first hotline targeting women in Hong Kong - inside the
store room of the office of the former Urban Councillor
Ms Elsie Tu which was located behind the Princess
Margaret Road gasoline station in Homantin. This marked
the formal beginning of the women-centred services
provided by the Women's Centre

19%2 2AFeb >

BA4 8 TSN %
F .

Volunteer training
programme
began

19%§ 9 8Sept >

R0 T30 2 W R I 142 61t
(g 4

Organised a workshop on
“Cooperation among Women's
Groups in Hong Kong"

108 Oct > 19%7 187Jan > 108 Oct > 19% % 8BAug > 19%9 8HAug >
AR BT TRKBAEER 2 THRE®) BT THEEX BR RATERANE
(§ 7 k-7 dio) b HRERRBMNE) (BT RE) ARHEE) b=t 2
“Laws Made Simple Launched the Survey on PRIL Launched the “Half of Became a member
for Women“booklet the “Interests and Needs Set up Tsul Yin the sky: Civic Education agency of the
published of Housewives in Sham House (later Programme for Women™ Community Chest

Shui Po West” renamed Tsui of Hong Kong

Yin Club)

9 A Sept > 1993 118Nov >

BRAEERZLBR-BLPL

EATFEH FRBBERE

'8

Acquired Membership of The
Hong Kong Council of Social
Service

THJuly >

RILAHAPC SR
RFE W AR

Set-up of the Tai Wo Centre
to develop and promote
services for women in the
New Territories

FREE SR
EREEHT

Began to promote and
launch AIDS prevention and
education programmes

BEaR ?

HKCSS

Agency Member

9 B Sept >

BRSRTE B AT R BN BT A A
BERE

Began receiving
sponsorship from the Adult
Education Section to offer
adult education courses for
women

199% B8HBAug >

ZRHRRERRBRL
I TR RERRL
Z8®)

Set-up the “New Territories
Indigenous Women's
Committee”™ in support of the
female indigenous residents
in the New Territories

108 Oct >
HiE ME2ERE WS BRI
B HRRETRE BEAYEXHERRBLEE
FAENER EBIRNTE

Attended the 2nd East Asian
Women's Forum to discus
the situation of homemakers
in Hong Kong

Conducted a domestic helpers’
training course which formally
marked the beginning of HKFWC's
launching of employment oriented
re-training services for women

2000 3 HMar >

BsAR (R S m B R ¥EY B RRER G2 19 P ARG A 5
BIFIRE T8 SIEM R RMREEBHE
HE 2RO RRSE

Began receiving funds from the
Employees Retraining Board to offer
re-training courses

Initiated a protest to fight for retirement
protection for homemakers to awaken
concern in society for the rights of
unpaid homemakers
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9B Sept > 11 HNov >
2 MEREEA) 53 BRI
BERSET ITRB L REAR MBI R E R
MENSEREE 1TEaER4e

Lai Kok Centre moved
from Lai Kwai House to a
set of bigger premises in
Lai Lan House

Launched the IT month to train
up peer tutors and remove

the digital barriers between
women and information

12 B Dec >

RIS RAR
B REBLNSE
i =Eod

Set up the Women's
Eco-cleaning Team to

research into alternative
modes of economic

technology participation by women

12 A Dec > 2002 1A7Jan > 4.8 Apr > 58 May >
BERLEIZEE—E RS H & BTN Rt & B FEARZRBLT #IT MREREY BB
MEIEE BRBBEF ERRBEHL AN FeumsE BRIAEHE R  BER
BIAREEEET EREENERER

Assisted the Women Green Life
Workers Co-operative Society,
Limited to register as the first

workers’ cooperative in Nations

Hong Kong

2004 48 Apr > 6HJun >

IR R R EER Bt HE R RIFBATAR SRS

REFEZATETR 1) o ABER TIRRN T{F#
oy

Setting up the Women's Attended the Asia Pacific

Healthy Living Mutual Support
Group to promote economic
empowerment for women

NGO Forum and organised
a core meeting on unpaid
labour caucus

Acquired Special Consultative
Status from the Economic and
Social Council of the United

Organised the Symposium
on Gender Equality and ICT
Development in Hong Kong

Launched the “Living a Healthy
Life Together: Women Peer Health
Ambassador Education Scheme"
to raise concern about the mental
health of homemakers

8 HAug >

BHERERELZASHE
B E A B HE 1T DR S
B EESMESR

Launched the “Heartbeat
Project” in collaboration

with partner organisations to
promote women's participation

20085 3 HMNar >

Bif TRNESHENE  SLER
@005 EEH HLRAR)

Held the “I Have a Date with

Legislative Councillors” Women's
Political Exchange Forum 2005" with
Women and Poverty as the theme

in the community

47 Apr >

HFE TRyt SRE B S MIEA+101 227
Bmse) o f FERRNNE  EREAHE
®E

Attended the Mainland and Hong Kong Joint Events
in Celebration of “Beijing+10" forum and presented

on the topic of “Empowerment in Practice:
Education on Gender Awareness

20086 4 HApr > 6 B Jun >

BT THE2REIL2HE ) RE BHERFETSRER UM THAEN
HEEBERIE HEIRBYEHE FHBZENEEGHREREAT (HRY
BLBENEE Wa— IR AK) &Y (TS

Received funds from the Health Care and
Promotion Fund to launch *From a Safe
Home to a Safe Community: a Project
Safety and Health

on Occupational

Made a submission to the United Nations
Committee on the Elimination of Discrimination
Against Women with members of the Hong Kong
Women's Coalition on Equal Opportunities.

(OSH) for Domestic Workers and Unpaid

Homemakers®.

10 |
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THIuly >

BRI RS RRE AL #1T THETR
BRRTFE) BLRFLVEFERHHED
HRERAE EBELHHESR

Received grants from the Sustainable
Development Fund to launch the *Community
Sustainable Development Workshop

- Promoting Community Sustainable
Development by Women and Youth".



2001 3AMNar >

BB WBE U AACER
BRI E RS

Founded the Hong Kong Homemakers'
Alliance to raise awareness in the
community and advocate for the
rights of unpaid homemakers

2003 3 HMar >

#1T TAREO—\ L BB LR
BEREREY URFRLE DT
(FFERBL 3¢ ) B rE MR O E A

Launched the “We Together — Education and
Advocacy Events for Supportive Women's
Health" to honour women’'s contribution
during the Severe and Atypical Respiratory
Syndrome (SARS) epidemic

9 A Sept >

#17 TEFDRE SFHEEAL B
ERUBEHGHB BEPEFER
ZpREEE

Launched the “Community Advance
Card Education for Positive Ageing — A
Capacity Building Model for Women"
to raise concern for the health needs of
middle-aged and elderly women

12 § Dec > R00S 1A8Jan >

817 M7 L (S %) 125 8137 £ IRENENER

BRI 108BELSE NERAR2HH RAEEER R ARES
Eg -4l R

Held a gathering commemorating
the 10th Anniversary of the New
Territories Land (Exemption)
Ordinance

6 BJun >

5% TEBNAR R 2 1 U ES = T E 5 R
ML BMNAENRIL) - (RIER LA M
P G 4 480 B9 14 ) AR

Held the “Project on Gender Mainstreaming
in Self-help Groups - Capacity building

for Women Leaders" to promote gender
awareness among women and the
organisation they belong to

Held a Forum on
"Women's Civil
Participation”

Held a seminar on “The
Life and Needs of Thai
and Indonesian Women of
Chinese Descent in Hong
Kong”

8 HAug >

217 (LEXE) WL HRBRBE
B BRFESEAEEREFASML
THICEE MEEEE L L HE

Held a fundraising film gala “Iron Jaws
Angels”; the Chairperson of Hong Kong
Human Rights Monitor Ms Cyd Ho and
Legislative Councillor Ms Chan Yuen-han
officiated at the ceremony

2007 1A8AJan >
HE THeERE R AE) - LMFAEFLDLEE
MELRTTREEE VBHEERERE
Attended the 6th East Asian Held the HKFWC 25th
Women's Forum and spoke Anniversary Fundraising
on the topic of “Women and Dinner

Social Protection".
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9 8 Sept >

TER B3

Association to unite working women

12 B Dec >

HiE (B ERDM R R
MR -WMUAYE BLREEHE -8B
RARKBAMBRSEE

Attended the "Sth East Asian Women's
Forum" and spoke on topics Including
Women and Economic Participation, Women
and Education, Women and Health, and
Women and Information and Communication
Technologies

2B Feb >

HE MAmBOn i ES T H9E
il MARRZRA BR (IR
TEHEE) EEBNEEER

Attended the 49th United Nations
commission on the Status of Women and
presented the Commission with a status
update on Hong Kong's progress as 2
follow-up to the “Beijing Declaration and
Platform for Action”

2006 3 ANar >

2 TANBREENE  BLER
LZMW2006) » A MBLREM

Held the “| Have a Date with Legislative
Councillors: Women's Political Exchange
Forum 2006" with Women and Social
Protection as the theme

FRILF IR R E R e LM

Set-up of the Retraining Course Alumni



187an > Wi W

BEOREATHRIMET (MRT
B— KB U EEZRAE

Received grants from Operation Santa
Claus to launch the “Silver Lining:
Mutual Support Network for Unemployed

5HMay >

R BB 2 6 R A TR B BN AR 4%
B EEEERTARNESIFL

Assisted the Women's Healthy Living
Mutual Support Group to register as the
Women's Healthy Living Worker's

TAJuly >

BERREERSZRYHENET
TR BERE EHMT L ) BiuiER
=58 U

Received funds from AIDS Trust Fund

to launch the “Heart Sparks New Life"
Women's Preferred Health Project

Women™,

8 HAuz >

88 008IE RS
Liheg 1= 6l 4

Organised the “Women's
Political Exchange Forum
2008".

Co-operative Society, Limited

2009 38MHar >

REKWERGMIABRETF
MBS TRKSNRR—RR
B W

Co-organised a forum on “The Poverty
Problem of Sham Shui Po: Current
Situation and The Way Forward” with
thr Working Group on Poverty Problem
of the Shum Shui Po District Council.

58 NMay >

B TR LA R R
fRRHAE MG E

Organised a press
conference to publish

on the findings of a Study
on the Employment and

Mental Health for Women.

9 A Sept >

BoIRMRRESWEY ) BT
TS - 50 WL RBHEE
AMRRAR

Received grants from the
Sustainable Development Fund
to launch the *Striding Forward:
A Tal Po Community Sustainable
Development Project”.

2011 1HJan >

il TARYT ) BMESITRN2011 EWHETHRRRELIGM
W UZRBEAREIRCERBANBE T URZMER

MEELTIE H30EFRREEHEMHFE

Organised the “Striding Forward Walkathon 2011"; Fung shui consultant
Mak Ling Ling, Legislative Council Member Hon Mr Peter Cheung Kwok-
che, and Ms Connie Tam Lai-har, President of the Tai Wo Estate Owners

Corporation officiated at the kickoff ceremony.

REATSHBEMII0EFSE  HHEHN
(FRWPHORE) BTEWNEZERTRE
BN ERETEER

Staged a performance “A Doll's House in Hong Kong” at
the 10th Anniversary Celebration of the Homemakers'

Alliance; Chairperson of the Equal Opportunities
Commission Mr Lam Woon-kwong officiated the event.

108 Oct >

BEEHESELove Ideas Love HKER
PiEstWER) > #T FHREBEELEX) 5t

Received from the Li Ka Shing Foundation's Love
Ideas Love HK to launch the New Hope for Women
project.

4 HApr > 5Atay >
BEBQAMSEGET REBABB LR HIRIATR
MEMAREFTRE ) E#: Z R RERGERAER

RRELEM CHRH—DRERRRA
#9) S T R e &

Received grants from
The Community Chest

of Hong Kong to launch
the Low-income Families
Empowerment Project.

12 8 Dec > R012 2HFeb >
2 (TEREE—AEER?)
R UG TREELEERE
FRMEHEAZE BOER

Conducted the forum “Caring for Carers:
What Should We Do?" and published a
research report on the living needs of
carers.
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200% 4HApr >

BROBEATHEET M
FEREE —LUNEAFRNRE
EXiEW)

Received funds from Operation
Santa Claus to launch the ‘Caring

for Carers: A Locality-based Carer
Support Project”.

10A Oct >

HELEHEATEEE I8 MR
RRE —LONE A0 R E
ZREHR EFRERRDD

Received funds from Operation Santa
Claus to extend the “Caring for Carers:
A Locality-based Carer Support
Project” to Tai Wo Centre.

B OMAR EZ THE - BRLEH
ZARIRSHZLTHRFTEERRIRE
ETRERAENEIMERNLHR THE S

Organised the “A New Tai Po, A New Way of Life" action
day with the Chairperson of Women's Commission Ms
Sophia Kao Ching-chi and pop music star Ms Tse On-kei

officiated the event.

Co-organised a two-day training and
whole day forum on the Convention on the
Elimination of All Forms of Discrimination
Against Women (CEDAW) with the Women's
Studies Research Centre (WSRC), the
Emerging Strategic Research Theme (ESRT)
on Diversity Studies and the Centre for
Comparative and Public Law (CCPL) of the
University of Hong Kong.

TAJuly > \_/

BHEEFEFEREHEIET

M@ R —F K E R
Bl EREHMERTEIRE
Received grants from the Community
Investment and Inclusion Fund to launch
the "Women Going Hand in Hand: Sham
Shui Po Community Inclusion Project” to
provide the after-school childcare service

2010 48 Apr >

B MELEENBES (RER
FIERER DRG] RASRRT &
AR5 EH & &

Organised a legal seminar on Domestic
and Cohabitation Relationships Violence
Ordinance.

In Y Y i‘{mlt

9 A Sept >

RPFERLPOIBE
NEFEEETERE

Held the HKFWC 30th
Anniversary Fundraising
Dinner

3 B Mar >

B ERE—
REREBR?
WEBTHIULE
508 1

Held a Seminar on the

proposed Anti-stalking
Legislation.

BRER AL BRKE G RARRRKYREKE
1T MTEERERZSRERTH

Received funds from Oxfam to launch the Advocacy Project on
Proposing a Child Care Support Scheme for Low-income Families in
Sham Shui Po and Tin Shui Wai in cooperation with the Tin Shui Wai
Community Development Network.

:GM MM
CRE

THIuly >

WH T REFBEE RN
CHBR R L — R RIR AN
DARBEEY

Held a public education campaign on
the Convention on the Elimination of All
Forms of Discrimination against Women
(CEDAW) with funding from the Labour
and Welfare Bureau.

3 B Mar >

B TRES EEFRRMNEEE)
2w YHRBARI0MUELZ B
IR EITIEEB T E BT &
EHREEEENE

Organised a public forum on carers and
marched with more than a hundred of
members to the Central Government

Office to raise concerns on the situation
of carers.

7 8 b ey
HKFWES SORATE

B TR T2 MBEDET
B BPREIEEEY ®ET
FHATALER

Convened the “"Women Supporting
Carers Postering Event," gathering in
Chater Garden in Central and marched
to the Central Government Offices.
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fi ~

¢
4 8 Apr > T TR July >

E5 e REmERANER 2085 REB AT RBNET BHBRELERSHEORT (ST E-BUARFR @

R (1 TmEN) B THAKXKSHE MEm R BRpZEREER

B —BiFREm?) e e

Celebrated the 20th Anniversary of the Free Received grants from the Received grants from the Community Investmentand Inclusion =7
Legal Advice Clinic and held the seminar Community Chest of Hong Fund to launch the “Make A Difference: building a Sustainable

‘From “Children Custody” to “Joint Parental Kong to launch the “Bring Cross-sectoral Carers' Support Network”

Responsibility Model” A Better Choice?’ Warmth to Sham Shui Po"

108 Oct > 118 Nov >

AHMPOREBEXNBENEL BAKYEREHIBEHERTABERKSER

FIMF R B AR K AL AT TR0
BEHED)

Recelved grants from the Sham Shui Po District Council,
collaborated with the Social Welfare Department Sham
Shui Po District Office and five orgnaizations based
in Sham Shul Po to launch the “Nelgnhour Support
Community Networking Project’

ZEA REFARPL

Tai Wo Centre had moved to Fook Wo
House and renamed as “Jockey Club
Tai Wo Centre”

9 8 Sept > 9 B Sept > 108 Oct > 12 § Dec >
BESRBFARESEIBIHRT ATE S 1 MBI E B4 St 1 SR G R 3 ¥ BT
MR E RIS R i B R 22t {EMI5E5E B AN 17 5 5 AR %S EEE F a7 - AT
SEBhET ) B RRIBAR R —E = pyERiE
Received grants from the Yin Shin Leung Established social Registered Mutual Help Child Acquired recognition of initial
Charitable Foundation to launch the enterprise - Florist by Care Centre (MHCCC) to gvaluation of Qualification
*After-school Childcare and Subsidies women provide childcare service in Framework from HKCAAVQ

to Help Women Seeking Employment” Tai Wo

12 A Dec > 2016 1HJan > 3 B Mar >

AT 1= 3 BRI eh- HESEMPDLESN

-$BF BaER RIS BRI IR

Established social Established social Renovated Jockey Club

enterprise - Big Day: enterprise - Forever Lai Kok Centre to expand

Integrated Wedding Green the service

Service

2017 1RBJan > 28 Feb >

BIHEE R ERRBELAOMMY R0 e
HigA BEH (LX) ; '

Organised the Expanded the services to

first Flag Day Sheung Shui and established

WISE (Women In Self
Enhancement, Sheung Shui)

14 | FHBESLPOEE 2016-2017 T Hong Kong Federation of Women’s Centres 2016-2017 annual report
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B MRS ENX
et FIRER

Announced the research
results of *Childcare
Support for Low-income
Families in Hong Kong®

RUBER (B#)
ERHRIEENEE

Established WISE (Women In
Self Enhancement, Fanling), to
expand the services in North
District

9 8 Sept >

BaNoEREREET

e R-EYEERIE

Eg U

Received grants from the
Food Share Fund to launch the

“Cherish Food: Food Sharing
Project®

2013 9HSept >

BRLAHERAADA
Mz AR ER

Received grants from

the Women's Commission to
faunch the *I'm Talking about
Women and Health® Project

2018 10HOct >

BOEEESRIRAREBMET

T2 87 PR BR 3 b ok B RO AR

Received grants from the Fu Tak
lam Foundation to launch the
“Building up Women Caregivers’
Mutual Support Network in Wah
Ming Estate”

3 A Mar > 9 A Sept >

WABEE () BMERBLAPO

LB ERE wBEsEEss |
pEE

Expanded WISE (Women  Held the HKFWC

In Self Enhancement, 35th Anniversary

Fanling), to provide Charity Dinner {

more women-orientated '

services

3 AMNar >

BORRERESHWENIET TATE6—:

WREBPTEA & 17 3R

Received grants from the Sustainable
Development Fund to launch the *Know

12 B Dec >

HOHRBRBEREEEEBE
BRREGERT TREA
RBEHEHE)

Received grants from the
Sustainable Development Fund,
collaborted with Business
Environment Council to launch
the *Upcycling Tai Po Project”

11 HNov >

IESNEEMRAE A 32
FERLPORER
FRAE

Set up of the Hong Kong
Federation of Women's
Centres Limited

il 01234 EBR
(hAEE)BRRE

Held "Legislative Council
Election (Kowloon West)
Women's Forum 2012*

2014 28Feb >

2 MR mREN
1 10FHABF

Announced the statistics
from the prior ten years of
“Free Legal Advice Clinic*

WHEREAFTESWERT W
LHMED - FARIBEAE—EIA
SRR B W R B L BB AR

Received grants from the Community
Investment and Inclusion Fund to
launch the "A New Page in Life: To
Develop a Sustainable Mutual Help
Network for New Arrival Women and
Single Mothers"

118 Nov >

EARLPLBRARAD
E AR R A0 A 5 (W AR
"

The Hong Kong Federation
of Women's Centres Limited
acquired the status of
charitable organisation
exempted from tax

it and Do it! A Project to Promote
Sustainable Lifestyle by Women" .
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* 3538 F S %
35th Anniversary Celebration

RPR U981 FRL —HURRIAMTRER LNETRA SSME - HFRER=ZS AN TFEZHEDESTE R 20
#2016 FREMANIGAT FREMARBER L+ SREN—F ERREMNTURBRREBERISFOTHE  FFNHHER BE
REREZELRLZAFNRER ERFRANESZEE FISZEE FREHNYENER-

In 2018, the HKFWC celebrated our 35th anniversary. Since our founding in 1881, we have consistently fought for women's rights. We
follow the issues affecting disadvantaged women and addressing them through a combination of services, education, and advocacy
initiatives to promote gender equality. 2016 was also an important year for our development. In addition to reflecting on our work over the
past 35 years, we also set out a strong roadmap for our future development, aiming to improve and offer more services and build a society
of gender equality by advocating for issues affecting and involving women, and fighting for women's rights.

o
Hong -

35th B.

* SGEFERREEMATOERHNBAR ’

35th Anniversary & Re-opening Ceremony of
Jockey Club Lai Kok Centre

B35 SN B2 F UG REA R OER ARG R201643H198%
HECRMPORT T AMEMEROES BEFERLPLRS SIS RRRY
MR ERRRFMLLEEREER LSRN EER TN WER
BEATRREGEELE AR - ESEER —RRERMOES R A8
354 -

We held a joyous celebration at the Jockey Club Lai Kok Centre on 18 March 2016
to celebrate our 35th anniversary and the Lai Kok Centre's re-opening. HKFWC
Founding President Prof Fanny Cheung Mui-ching and Chairperson Dr Liliane Chan
Chui-king were joined by Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Manager Jasmine Chung
to officiate the simple, solemn opening ceremony. We also invited a wide range of
organisations and partners to join us in celebration.
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o

4 35 BEFRERE

- 35th Anniversary Charity Dinner
IGR FEAM TP LBREEDUR TEmERE F-HERAAR
HEF BAMIUARERLENS T(EOBEEAFTRE B
HEFERFORH BEAER YEBSLER AR LNRET
ABR -BARE LOMRITSMHEE - R20165F9817H 2 M4
EERE RMERAREREANEL AERERUVEHEER
TZEAREFREBEEIASET B2 LR EEMES
EREANTFFERNTE R H AR —2 BHISEFRMAM
RBROIETLOOMKER YRAKIIERZPLMHBER
W -SWEEERERE EFHRAM1501507T  MEHEERA
HEAMBENRBEES-

-

« K REDSTT 2016
* Striding Forward Walkathon 2016

TAMESREST 2R -F ENERSE STFNRESFTHARE
SPE BN BRLUESE S FEZEREE L TEREAN
SRS —ERUEST AN E - BEPTTR2016F10816H - BH
ROHRMAH RIETREXESRREM RELEAET SFRMESF
BRESTRSRE RFHEET0S MR TIRaE F2RFRA
EZmiRe R REMIMIITSHHE - RELPTRESRNTHSG
WA ER127,074.270 2 RARREIHRIINZEB LR -

\\ 10/

For 35 years, our ability to promote gender equality has rested on your
generous support. You have allowed us 1o provide diverse services and
educational opportunities to women at the base of society. In giving them
opportunities, we can help women have the right to choose and develop
themselves and build the confident, self-reliant, independent lives they
want to have, Our 356th anniversary dinner was held on 17 September,20186.
HKFWC Honorary President, Dr Betty Chan Bo-king, Founding President
Prof Fanny Cheung Mui-ching, and Executive Committee Chairperson Dr
Liliane Chan Chui-king warmly presided over the event, We were joined
by many of our sisters in the community as well as honoured guests to
celebrate the results and change that the HKFWC has made over these
past 35 years. With support and patronage, 35th Anniversary Charity
Dinner raised HK$150,150.

Striding Forward Walkathon is our significant event. This year's Walkathon,
themed Choice Makes Autonomy, called for women to take the first step in
breaking through gender barriers. Together, we can build a society inclusive of
female perspectives. This year's Striding Forward Walkathon on 16 October
was a grand success. More than 170 members of the community who share
our passion for women'’s issues gathered with us on the banks of the Shing
Mun River in Shatin, Together we joined voices to call for more chowces for
women to promote more autonomy in their lives. With support and patronage,
this ysar's walkathon and charity sale raised HK$127,074.2, We thank our
participants, partrons and contributors for their help in making this possible
We hope to receive their continued support in the years to come.
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* 121EEERKBE2017

HKFWC 121 Flag Day 2017

AFTERMRIE RARDERTHERANBOERME  BRBE
UHEABTIARFRAIRIC- HARTHFETRERARY AHER
BT RGHRBEES S E\REESEEME  WIRPE Mk —2 -
REHSHREZHERNBARN - EE2—(FREMEDOF THE
BE—UETHARKGMBNIRT - §—MEREETRIER0HR
M UES—-EREMERAERTE FERR REEEREME - Wil
AR RGEFAEMIT5,6627T T BN E B IFLIA A K EE BRR R4 8
SROMEBRETE-

* HREE (LX) AREE

WISE (Sheung Shui) Opening Ceremony
FERGHEBERIESORY RAIFRT A2 FNL LRS-
REG (PRLT) KEFFERAEHTE ERRLEETE RERER
FRODR EAEEAE - HRNZIERL - BEF (LK) FRFEA
BF WHN2017F2AHBIMAE  UREFTERRIBH EHRR T
EARFZT TREESAFEAHR CE§EMNEIEREEEE EX
R AR EM LT EEWRR - BT HE LA RSN TRER G e L
A8 R SRS - LA R B B EE R IIEEIR S| ok RS R S E RS ML -
EOF (LX) BRRME_EAERAERSERARENRN MWL
DEMBER () RRER (Lk) it BREFNESEEST
(B ey S 0 - B S B U 2 B LI D O R

18 |

Our 121 Flag Day — the HKFWC's first, and sanctioned by the Social
Welfare Department -- was a grand success. Our warm thanks to the
hundreds of exceptional volunteers who braved the early moming call to
raise HK$375,662 to support our services. Although the number of Flag Day
volunteers was far behind our expectations, they worked very hard to sell
flags. We thank our friends and volunteers across Hong Kong for organising
the flag day sales. Their support, cooperation, and encouragement helped us
achieve this milestone. All proceeds will go towards promotion of sustainable
development and of HKFWC services for disadvantaged families.

FEFNMRREEMI N
e L GORE - BERLLK)NER
o=

This year we launched the HKJC: New Opportunities for Women (NOW)
in Home-based Self-employment, a new social enterprise scheme funded
with support from the Jockey Club Charity Trust. The scheme takes into
account the development of both the family and career to promote flexible
work and economic autonomy for women. The scheme is based in WISE,
a new centre in Sheung Shui. WISE officially opened on 25 February
2017 with a ceremony officiated by Ms Winnie Ying , Executive Manager,
Chanties (Grant Making ~ Youth, Education & Training, Poverty) The Hong
Kong Jockey Club, Prof. Alfred CHAN Cheung-ming, SBS, JP, Chairperson
of Equal Opportunities Commission, Mr Wong Chi Ching, District Social
Weifare Officer (Tai Po/North), Ms Alvina Chan, Founder of Alvina Cookery,
Hon Consultant of Hong Kong Federation of Women's Centres (HKFWC),
WISE supports the NOW project, provides networking and community
services, and supports women in need in the Sheung Shui area with
reciprocal aid and childcare services, WISE{Sheung Shui) location is the
second, and it will be self-managed and assume responsibility for its own
profits and losses. In the future we aim to expand services supported by
WISE based on the expenences of the centres in Sheung Shui and Fanling,
to provide more suitable senvices to our target demographic.
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‘ il#ﬁ%&ﬁﬁ | tixmhzon
Membership Tour 2017

RARFABZPOREN —MAEBHERTS BT REPOOREALL
AR TRTEDONERE E R BT AR TR &
PR2017E3A25E R8N TH—EERNRFRAKT SMTLERE N
B KL - ME R EARNS  FRITNES NUABRARS A
SREPIRH N B AT EUB R - ST E AR E B (2 B ch L 3T -

BEZERAT RERLERENRFE

B llnleashmg Wa

3~

RM-E8THRZa: S BRATEER T - FEEERZERS TS
7 - BITSRSHE R Y BEDESHNSRER it ge
RETEETHERRN & RS Lo BIERBREES Do B T 1
WRRAYBRACHES SREREL—F: BamED MAER
AE——RUAERIEARER BT EESE SRR R T BN
NMEEFHRERLEREXEHERE WS LGRECHFE - FIFER
THRES &S xa) T THERFRROHANES -
BMR20174F2 A1 BHERB RN B ZRARENNBLEHEREH
S W2017HRMEME -

7 WEARBHRATRME | ik
A - AR OM WHAMTH
BRitH

Women's groups: Outstanding

Projaect Awards - Woman

Self-employment Scheme

" BEERBEERTNEE | BFR
[/ -mamEDRAERALE BRY
LET LEs o8 T re g I !
Women's groups: Certificates of
Commendation - A New Page in Life:
To Develop a Sustainable Mutual Help
Network for New Arrival

Membership is an important part of HKFWC. We organised our first
plenary membership tour on 25 March 2017 to bring our members
together to communicate, learn from the experiences of other centres, and
to have a fun, relaxing time. We toured the Sheung Yiu Folk Museum,
the UNESCO Global Geopark and Volcano Discovery Centre, and Sharp
Island (Kiu Tsui Chau), enjoying the fresh air and natural scenery. We aim
to continue organising outings with our members to strengthen ties and
promote cross-centre communication,

* Women Commission: Award Scheme in Promoting Women'’s Economic Empowerment

%W, N 53 E

f *,- Al Yune¥yegomen

. ".L ~
DA
We have always been promoting women's mdependence and competence,
and economic empowermaeant is one of the ways to foster women's economic
independence. We have developed many economic empowerment schemes
and probed for new potentials for development, such as "Women Self-
employment Scheme”, which allows women to take care of their families
and work flexibly to make money and develop their interests. “A New Page
in Life: To Develop a Sustainable Mutual Help Network for New Arnval
Women and Single Mothers” provides an employment referral platform for
new arrival women and employers so that women can develop their careers,
while childcare services let women work outside without having 1o worry
about their kids.

On 21st February 2017, we attended the Women's Commission Conference
2017 and Award Presentation Ceremony held by the Women's Commission.

| mra R R mE | B
AESE TSERETESHE
Women's groups: Certificates of
Commendation - Community Mamas:
Sustainable Development
Workshops Project

Women and Single
Mothers
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HER LRI
Counselling
Legal Support

R IEREE BRI B - MBS+ RE - —H EEWAR
ENSHRSEN- A RSFRBERATYANRRE HNZHRE
EORE BUASHRDEEHGENE RERNDYEATR BT
REMAREORREL 25 HRHS AL ENOREDROS L
B NEMBAT - FR ROO—RIAMBE AR BEN QE8L
SZENAR - S MASE LS AR M TH SR AT RS LERIER
RREMESRHET.

Women often feel helpless in the dace of legal issues and marital
difficulties. Constrained by traditionalist notions of what is a family,
women inevitably are placed in the role of the family caregiver and face
the imposition being responsible of maintaining their family and homes.
So they may sit voiceless as they tolerate domestic violence and marital
problems, wanting to maintain their family. At the same time, many women
lack legal or professional knowledge, and do not know where 1o start when
they need help. This is why we provide a range of counselling and legal
support services to help women find a way out when faced with family or
marital issues,

)

t

¥R 2R B AR

Women's Helpline

S1981E5 e MRS [B2ORBIAR | - NE2EFR - RRAR LM RAREMR - BREECSTHRISE - SFLUR - BMR—FSZ B REI®RS
BEUENRERT SSEBRTERE RERBAAG LSEZESBERSLOR HERLEEPRERENCHOSTRENSEZE SAEH
FE-HERENSTRAEBRE  DABMPE LA B RATE « 75 3R 2 7 7 1 405 00 o 2 Ry 7 1 o 3 L B e A

The HKFWC's Women's Helpline is Hong Kong's first hotline for women. Since May 1981, the helpline has provided emotional support to callers in need.
Trained helpline counsellors, many of whom have similarly experienced trouble in their lives, respond to callers’ questions on marital issues and refer

them to social services.
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ARG, A08(HRE) KW - W
The Helpline received 4,498 calls in 2016-17

“aflers

%@\ (60.8%)xms s
30-49BR (8 M) BEFH RYHHE
"R EHT «

The age of callers is similar to the year prior,
with more than three-fifths (608%) of
callers between the ages of 30-49 (Chart 1).

r;#mmuﬁﬁ&ﬁlslﬁz/waz%m
RYMBER RUESHERBREREY
mEEEansRazsEEasat R
(74.8%K%73.9%) rmiammmn
EHAESHNME HANSREEZLME
(48.5%)n4Emm(45.3%) (2@=)-
The majority of callers sought help for mental

distress and marital issues, which increased
from the prior year from three-fifths of calls

to seven-tenths(74.8%and

73.9%,respecﬂve¢y) - a reflection of the
issues requiring more attention from the
community. Following this were callers desiring
help for legal issues (48.5%) and economic
issues (45.3%) (Chart3).

. J

mes 1S5 B mEEN L BARE R
RENMER SRR -FEBR-SNES
ERMEMREFRBECERER -
Presently, a total of 55 counsellors
provide services to the Helpline during the
morning, afternoon and evening shifts. All
counseliors have undergone rigorous training
and practical observation prior to providing

counselling services through the Helpline

FRSLPHRE 2016-2017 T8

O FEEE

Focus Points

- REVENTFRDH
Chart 1: Age Distribution of Helpline Callers
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Chart 2: Marital Status of Helpline Callers
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Chart 3: Topic of Call (Multiple Selections)
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Helplines Counsellor Training

AR AR SUALR A RAHORSEN RS - AEATOESNE AT B RER EANES -
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15 enthusiastic and conscientious women underwent a sic-session training to become Helpline Counseliors. The
training covered topics including the role of the counsellor, counselior's conduct, self-awareness, telephone counselling
skills, modern marital issues, community resource referral, marriage legislation, domestic violence, mental health, and
responding suicidal callers. In additional to leaming basics of counselling, trainees also reviewed case studies, reflecting
on the cases to raise their empathy and their analysis skills. After the course, the trainees underwent three practical
training sessions. Social workers observed the trainees as they spoke with callers and learned to master skills they
world need to help women in need.

RBRIER

Helpline Sharing Sessions

BICEMMBTE - F ROANBERER THEFESR-ANSFE RELHERALE  2FEESHADMN
HREER FEERRR2E FMMERANSRAEINEEATRAREGMARERE HBEE  SRATERE
AR

Every month, Helpline counsellors from the three shifts - morning, afternoon, and evening - hold a sharing session. During
this session they discuss what they have leamed from their experiences, share any issues they encounter on duty, and
discuss individual cases, We hope that these sharing sessions can help improve our counsellors” werk along with their
ability to face the diversity of calls for assistance. These sharing sessions are also aimed at increasing their self-confidence
and motivating them to continue to be actively invoived in their work.

PR TR S N
Helpline Services On-the-Job Training

AFE HMARMSTURABRERBI TS RF10BARLE  UEASNDH B+ QEINGFABEF S
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In 2016-17, we organised four on-the-job training workshops which reached total 108 attendances by volunteers
wishing to increase their skills. Topics covered included adopting a gender-sensitive perspective to sexual
harassment and violence, male-sensitive services, mental health issues, and a visit to the Hong Kong Samaritan

Suicide Prevention Society.
IR
Women’s Voice

MR BERS ﬂar—y((b %)
AEAUOREREGRFE TR BN MR- 2588
—ZEfat  HEFAL  HaRKBRREoRE  BAKI

r

Women's Helpline Caller Mary(pseudonym)

1 am extremely gratetul to Ms Lau who stood by me in some of the most
painful times, She supported me, kept me company, and helped straighten

mAfgeER Nef I anen sl oA ER
Ttk HnFippcminif - aoFEitoyKkrn fne
FoogfRreaiietel EReDEERG EHEE0@
PR HB o2l RBdar 2R YafhgRKetdn
EVdH LA wEeMa Rt e roigic HE1EEan
BICHBEAMRY BY R b AL -SF0 BNl
F BB I MamERYI L —FRA TR
F—E B e B R BN IR —m ] BRwRH
BUF BARI AN OREBELEIAT ML) | HANS
SGPRLE]

me out. Once, I suddenly burst into tears and Ms Law gave me a warm
embrace, letting me feel the happiness of human care that gave me the
power to move forward., We met a few more times after that. These
meetings gave me a greater understanding of myselt, Now, when I'm
stressed, or when I face difficulties, I'm able to calm myseld down quickly
and feel more at ease. My relationship with my daughter wasn't ideal
before. s Lax helped me learn how to speak with young people and how
to see things $rom their point of view. I came to realise that children
want to grow up and yearn for independence and respect. Now, conflicts
have reduced due to my greater understanding of her situation, I am
extremely pleased! I give Ms Lau thanks trom the bottom of my heart for
all that | have. I have grown stronger and matured under her guidance,
support, and care, 1 am grateful for having met youl

(
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Free Legal Advice Clinic

REZRMBRETESLEMESAMBENH—AHHE LHEERTROERRL - HIRZIISHEMNERFOELE
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Not knowing their rights under the law can be a major stumbling block for women faced with marital prablems,
especially for those with limited resources. The HKFWC formed the Free Legal Advice Clinic in 1992 It is Hong
Kong's first legal advice service for women experiencing marital problems, to consul them on their rights under the
Family Law. The Clinic's volunteer lawyers provide free professional legal counsel on family law issues to women
in need.

The Clinic’'s Peer Counsellors also offer rudimentary assistance and counselling. The Peer Counsellors are a
group of volunteers who subscribe to the HKFWC's philosophy and goals. They have undergone training to use a
women-orented approach in their peer support. By supporting women who seek the Clinic’s services, the Peer
Counsellors can increase counselees’ confidence and ability to handie their marital issues, as a number of peers
have also experienced marital difficulties.

ofi- RO
[RBLZRET —HRRMNFFNHRE ]

rmﬁmwgzu fImuez=z5114 :ams?
32 {37 e e o 7 1 4 B B B A AR
SEAR FRAS -
Walking together with women has always been our
principle. This year, there were a total of 241 women
receiving professional consultation and emotional support
services provided by our 51 volunteer lawyers and 32

\_Peer counselors. J

o Hm’lﬁl"ﬁﬁ
f azwEzs BB e mEnion ) R
BLE - TR LIRS RBE) kBT AT
EERASLEFRYBSRSHBELER 20-2488
HAEER LERAHEBBEFENTERN 20-24 Years
FE—ZEBWR - 25-208%
2529 Years
Among these cases, over 90% of the 30-34i%
help-seekers were aged over 30, and the 30-34 Years
age distribution was similar to that of last 35-398%
year (refer to Chart 4), meaning that women 3539 Years
of different ages were also facing divorce 404440\-(:43;'5
or marriage problems, and that the
services had a certain demand among 45,445 ﬁfg
different age groups. SOBmREL 95.8%
\ J Over 50 Years
I —T =y 1 R K
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iy
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Divorced

AR 3 i) SR B B R B R 54840
gafLlzetcmmmE
HARAERESEE MR-
Also, the problems of the help seekers
were similar to those of last year, over
90% of which were about divorce,

folowed by housing problems and
alimony (Chart 6).
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Peer Counsellor Training
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Chart 5: Marital Status of Service Users
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This year, eight women underwent our peer counsellor training course,
a total of six sessions held between November 2016 to December 2016.
Topics covered included the role of the counsellor and their conduct, myths
about moderm marriage and its challenges, family law, and the clinic’s
operations.The training included lectures and case analysis, enabling the
counsellors to comprehend the situation that their service targets might be
in, as well as their service targets’ feelings. The training also enabled the
counsellors to assist women from different backgrounds. After undergoing
training, they were required to undergo a three-month-long trial period. The
counsellors help run the Free Legal Advice Clinic using their perspectives
as women who had been through a similar struggle before
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Weekend Tea Receptions

AAFE X108 R R e RAE LA AR WS nDeA 2
FINRNEARRE  BO G FERFR T St ARRAS (D By
BUSFASOBEFNNE - EPHEERAFRS D%  REAHERERY
AP DN - B AR A BT IR AR 05 R - Bl A
AR ASBIE AN RITIR R EENERE STR FEEN

In 2016-17, 108 of the women who wisited the Free Legal Advice Clinic
participated in our six bimonthly weekend tea receptions. The reception
were hosted by the peer counseliors who shared their personal experiences,
particularly those of marriage troubles, and how things have improved for
them. The gatherings are also joined by women who share their stories so that
women currently experiencing marital difficulties can find encouragement
and mutual support, and gradually find their footing again post-divorce. We
also go review relevant legislation and social resources, relieving counselees,
stress by giving them access to information.

2L ZERBERD nay(ed)

#orey ERRE KB I KaNERMGaEs REFSTE
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Y35 00:30, REAC R MBEM

Free Advice Legal Clinic Counselee ﬂay(pseu.donym)

My name is May. I am a Christian woman, and I am wruly gratetul jor
these services. When I was going through my divorce, the pastor's
wite introduced me to the MKFWC's legal services, The warm smiles
and nature of the centre stakt made me feel right at home. Two peer
counsellors met with me bejore my meeting with the lawyer. They
listened patiently to my story, with tisswes at hand, I was warmed by
their kindness, which too telt like family. Flove importantly, the lawyer
gave very dair advice and took the time to answer all my questions.
They truly were great! I am grateful wo the HKFWC for actually helping
so many women like me who felt helpless - regardless of our state.
1 have joined the HKFWC as a member and hope to value myself and
participate more in the future. Yow have my sincere thanks!

|
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Peer Counsellor  Hon Chor-shan

As a peer courselior, T am willing 1o selflessly spend time listening to each case. Each
counselles. is ditterent. | hae o have a full sense of the moment, understanding the
mood and ghing them encourgsement: and comfort. Live is impermanent, jull of happiness
and sadhess both. Tt can be painul B ore doesrt know how to et 9. While the details
of the cases may difjer, counsellees come. 1o the centre jull of negathe enexqy Jrom
the worres brought on by legal issues, with hope that our on-duty lawyers can heb
them As a peer cowselion, I meet with them tejore thelr consultation with the
lawyers to hear their needs and help alleviate their stress, a5 well as point out what
needs attention. And, mostly importantly, T abide by the principle of confidentiality, and
maintain thek- prhacy. Bvery time 2 woman qoes drom enteriny the centre In &S ©
leaning with a smile - that's where I 4ind my strength 1o vokamteer.

. e —— e - e iy !

ERW\E RN IHF
y . Case Counselling & Group Work
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The HKFWC provides individual case counselling and group support services from the perspective of women, for women who are faced with marital
problems, abuse, or emotional stress. We help counselees examine their issues in individual meetings and group activities so they can gain a better
understanding of who they are and explore their personal strengths. We also assist women in need with assessing their situations and helping them
learn of new resources available to them. These in tum raise their ability to face adversity and contribute to their physical and mental health. We also refer
counselees to other social service agencies should the need arise.
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Chart 9: Topic of Enquiry (Multiple Selections)
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The HKFWC provided case counselling to
132 women in 201617, Nearly half
(44%) of counsellees were married,
followed by those separated from their
spouses (33%). and divorcees (14%)
{Chart 8). Counsellees were predominately
between the ages of 30-34 (21.6%),
followed by those aged 50 or above

L(20.8%) {Chart 7).

Gmmnnmummw
(84%) - s 2memm(71%) ik emE
(58%) (sLmA) -

Merital and cohabitation relations (84%)

was the main topic of enquiry, followed by
mental distress (71%) and legal matters

(58%) (Chart 9).

100%
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More than half (52%) of counsellees reported
having been victims of abuse (Chart 10). The
abusers were predominately the spouses or
boyfriends.
\. i,
N s2%
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Many of the counsellees also reported having
experienced serious mental distress. 39%
of counsellers had suicide tendency {Chart 11).
B+ —  REGEMALRR(HRER)
Chart 11: Personal Safety (Suicide Tendency)
39%
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Case Counselling Services Counsellee Peace(Pseudonym)

About @ year ajo, my husband suddenly said that he wanted a divorce,
I was so anxious. I was earing around only nine thousand a month, 1
needed to support my daughter, and [ was in debt for move than $100K
because we'd just renovated our home. | am @ woman of faith, and was
fortunate that 4riends in the community introduced me to the HKFWC,
The ladies in the centre taught me how to deal with the divorce and
+ight for my rights. 1 was able to obtain alimony from my husband which
helped repay my debts and meet my living expenses. Now 1 am recovering
4rom the trauma of the divorce and am starting my life again, I am so
grateful to the HKFWC for supporting me during my divorce.

. e — — ‘A-_ws—e-'-j‘
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Training & Employment Support
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Women'’s Re-employment Scheme
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“Women can hold up the sky. *
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This is why we advocate social diversity so that woman too can have the
opportunity to be all they can be - women, 100, can uphold the sky. Apart from
advocacy, we offer a range of training courses that are flexible for women's
schedules, empowering women to outfit themselves with skills and purse
their interests - even grow them into a career and gaining their out economic
autonomy - while also caring for their families. Since 1998, the HKFWC has
offered the Talent Development Programme, a series of coursas oriented
toward underprivileged women supported by funding from the Employees
Retraining Board. For more than 18 years countless women have sought to
develop their potential and renew their interest through study our courses.
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A consistent aim of our services has been to provide options to underprivileged women
We are pleased that our efforts to give women these choices through our courses has been
recognised again by the Employees Retraining Board, which honoured us with the ERB
Outstanding Award for Course Management zt the 9th Manpower Development
Scheme Award Presentation - ad affirmation of our team'’s hard work.
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a wide range of occupations. New courses include
Foundation Certificate in Assistant for Chinese Medical
Clinic Training, Foundation Certificate in Local Café
Kitchen Assistant Training, Foundation Certificate
in Dim Sum Cook Training, etc. 50 women can pursue
what's in their own interests

e
-

—2-FHREFull-Time Courses

We've added 19 new courses in 2016-17 to cover ®

—r— T e i — 3
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We offered a total 154 courses in the 201617, split between
52 full-time courses and 102 part-time
courses. A total of 3,032 women attended our course
to leamn new skills to help them re-enter the labour market.
The total number of part-time courses are three times than
last year, while the total number of students are two times.

EENE ABAR

No. of Courses | No. of Students

.

RAREREE g o
Foundation Certificate in Post-natal Care Worker Training
RBERERDSE 3 57
Foundation Certificate in Healthcare Massage
EEFTALAEREE 2 40
Foundation Certificate in Professional Modern Guide of Traditional Chinese Wedding Etiquettes Training
EFREREERMDEEHRES 7 147
Foundation Certificate in Florist and Floriculture Assistant Training
LB EERS® 7 136
Foundation Certificate in Cosmetician Assistant Training
ETMEEEE 2 37
Foundation Certificate in Nail Technician Training
MOXERERHDERSE & .
Foundation Certificate in Pet Groomer and Shop Assistant Training
BEXEARBRSARSEHES 2 4
Foundation Certificate in Care-related Support Worker Training
TR ERERE" 3 59
Foundation Certificate in Assistant for Chinese Medical Clinic Training*®
IREEHERDE 1 20
Foundation Certificate in Junior Beautician Training*
REARDBERER" 3 60
Foundation Certificate in Occupational Therapist*
VEARPEEEEE" 5 101
Foundation Certificate in Physiotherapist Assistant*
NURENEE#REE 3 57
Foundation Certificate in Barista Training*
FEEEQRHEZERSR 1 19
Foundation Certificate in Local Café Kitchen Assistant Training* i 5
LONFRBERE" T P
Foundation Certificate in Dim Sum Cook Training* | )
£ % Total: | 52 1046

"RAEEEFTHZEE "New Courses for 2016-17
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—SRIHIRRPart-Time Courses : RENE ABAR

No. of Courses | No. of Students

- —

PREMERES (RES) ) 40

Foundation Certificate in Child Care (Part-time)

EB lﬁﬂ%ﬂﬁ!&&l(&%ﬂﬁ&!ﬂﬁﬁmm (FRW|H)

Foundation Certificate in Skills Upgrading for Post-natal Care Worker 5 105

(Breast Feeding and Infant Special Care) (Part-time)

PERARRARERBR(RNES) 12 266

Foundation Certificate in Knowledge of Dietary Supplement in Chinese Medicine (Part-time)

F&B Eﬁﬁtﬁllﬁﬁﬂl(ﬁﬂﬂ) 4 88

Foundanon Certificate in Post-natal Diet Concepts (Part-time)

RREVRERTHH-HRRDRERY DLW 14 272

Foundatlon Certificate in Quality Assurance System for the Recognition Scheme of Security Training (Part-time)

maa RERERERBERGRNS) 18

Foundanon Certificate in Face, Shoulders and Neck Massage Techniques (Part-time)* 1

FGB ENEAREIRE)EEE RGN 7 151

Foundation Certificate in Caring Knowledge for Post-natal Care Worker (Infant Development)(Part-time)*

ERSHEEA ERERGRN) 6 86

Foundatlon Certificate in Floral Design and Applications | (Part-time)*

ﬁi&ﬁ&ﬁﬁll!&ﬁi(ﬁﬂﬂ)‘ 10 142

Foundatlon Cenmcate in Floral Design and Applications || (Part-time)*

FRARNEARBEAERYARYIO)ERE RN 7 153

Foundation Certificate in Caring Knowledge for Post-natal Care Worker

(Awareness of Pediatrics Diseases and Common Medicine)(Part-time)*

BHBFNRERBEOUES) ) 37

Foundation Certificate in Computer Operations for Beginners (Part-time)

Iuﬁﬁﬁﬁlﬁﬂl(i&lﬁl) 2 37

Foundation Certificate in Computer Operation System (Pari-time)

YREEEWEE(ERS) 5 41 |

Foundatlon Certificate in Word Processing | (Part-time) '

Iltgllaﬁﬂl(ﬁﬂﬂ) 2 36

Foundation Certificate in Word Processing Il (Part-time) f

ERSFE AR EGREE) 2 4

Foundatlon Certificate in Internet Application (Part-time)

ERRERERGERN) 3 57

Foundatlon Certificate in Spreadsheet Processing | (Part-time)* \
e cp—— |

aiﬁlm!ﬂl(ﬁlﬂ)’ 2 42

Foundation Certificate in Spreadsheet Processing |l (Part-time)*

SO R I R () 2 38 '

Foundahon Cemﬁcate in Presentation Software Application (Part-time)*

ﬁﬁﬁf‘ﬁﬁﬁllﬁﬂt(aﬂﬂ) 1 20

Foundatnon Certificate in Webpage Authoring and Production | (Part-time)*

HFEREEHEEGRES) 7 141

Foundation Certificate in Basic English | (Part-time)* | | l

R R R W R i 6 T

Foundatlon Certificate in Basic English Il (Part-time) * ( |

B2 A L (RS | g | &

Foundation Certificate in Vocational Putonghua | (Part-time)* | |

£ Total I 102 | 1986

I [

*BEEEHBZHBE *New Courses for 2016-17
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Social Enterprise
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Advancing women's economic empowerment has been a constant goal. We have promoted
women’s economic autonomy at many levels to explore other possibilites for women by building
networks of employers, promoting friendly working conditions for women with employers,
providing job referral services, and conducting job fairs to help women find employment.
We recognise that for women, their job opportunities leave little to choose from, with little vanety.
The majority of work lies in the service industry, which presents a difficult dilemma to women with
families.

We actively develop a social enterprise and provide training opportunities to create more job
opportunities and improve the lives of women. In gaining more work experience, we helieve,
women can recognise their own abilities and build self-confidence.

— — e |
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Focus Points
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We have sponsored three social enterprise projects: Florist by Women, Big
Day Integrated Wedding Services and Forever Green. There are presently
147 participants, some of them have become our staffs of social
enterprises. The total annual revenue was in excess of HK$138,279.2.
After deducting the necessary expenses, all money went to these women and

their average income ranged between HK$1,500-4,000A

Each enterprise is bursting with the wisdom of s women designers, who
planned the offerings, pricing, marketing, procurement, and logistics all on their
own. We anticipate sponsoring additional social enterprise projects and look into
diversifying into new types of work to provide more flexible choices for women,
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Florist by Women

Since September 2014, Florist by Women has offered bespoke
services, creating tailor-made floral bouguets, pompoms, basket
arrangements, boutonnieres, and floral arrangement for events
such as weddings. The florist corps have actively promoted the
workshop and its floral offerings on a number of occasions.

Big Day Integrated Wedding Services

We are committed to exploring different avenues for development
to provide women more opportunities. This is why we formed
Big Day Integrated Wedding Services in December 2015, giving
social enterprise team of different nature the opportunity to
gain experience, Services offered wedding planning, make-up
application, and venue design, as well as other on-site services.

Forever Green

Forever Green was established in January 2016 as a part of
upgrading the Community Mama's upcycling and eco-friendly
product development. The enterprise sells upcycled goods and
eco-friendly facial soap, enzymatc cleansers, and lip balm, as
well as upeycled cloth goods. Forever Green was built upon the
success of Community Mama's Workshop by improving the
quality and increasing the guantity of production.
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RAGSER S RAZRES 8 ANEERLD I EERENA  In the past, women have had less access to opportunities for receiving

FEAEs LS F - AMEENMORFNHFIES - BEHENE i  educationduetotraditional genderstereotypes. Moreover, the responsibility

WAHEBER 7 B S AR F A TE AL FIKT « E Al A2 T 2 R LA - to care for the family often fell on the women, further affecting their ability
to continue their formal education. The HKFWC engages women with
adult education courses to help build self-confidence while improving their
skills and knowledge - all while expanding their social circle.

- WEBRABERE

¥~ Adult Education Scheme for Women

AFE1998FRE AT RENREVHMERVOMAZFRE LB The HKFWC has offered a wide range of adult education courses since

ATEERR APPSR HRBTEREE ETHEALD HHA(E. 1998 thanks to funding from the Labour and Welfare Bureau of Hong Kong.
These courses cater to the learning needs of many groups of women,
encouraging them to continue 1o learn, raise their personal capacity, and
strengthen their self-confidence.

T Sy — - S ‘._"

O FEEY O

Focus Points

AEFSATEHATRRENRE A£5152{\ 545  We offered seven courses at the Jockey Club Lai Kok
FIEREEERNGL BEEARSLEEEF (M) WM. Cente, Jockey Club Tai Wo Centre and WISE {Fanling)

ﬁ§&846A7K° The courses were attended by a total of 152 women,
with 846 attendances recorded across the courses
in total.
L Ll RERETED
Jockey Club Lai Kok Centre Jockey Club Tai Wo Centre
Wi VBIRRE () 387X NS RSB R E R T
Basic English {Elementary) Legal Literacy for Women Effective Communication and

Conflict Management Skills
AR SRR (bR | REFFLERE
Basic English {Intermediate) i Handling Relationship with | BEW(BM)

Adult Children ] WISE (Fanling)

@i VREGERE (mAR)

Basic English (Advanced) L 97X N

L Legal Literacy for Women
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y Peer IT Project

BRI TR PR E
Peer IT Project by Women IT Ambassadors

ZMS20005FFEEATT [BLITAERRABIHE ] - ARRELE LT
RS - LU B 2O R ARSI - B LA R TIE N RS
LITARLERA [ —] & [ 8= | R AR BN TE Y8R
LRLUEROME R DEEARBEFXRALT @B LA LENE
RARBE A TRATE

HETRTEHRT DADSOALURARBEENE EFETED
MEERS - —RZRR GRS MGG - FR R - BN T8 2ITRE
FREGRHE] T RARERERIENRT  BLTRERE EZIEME
Ui REH R R AR RN - RANE SRk ARMmBE -

Since 2000, we have carried out the "Peer |T Project by Women IT
Ambassadors”, with the aim of breaching the digital divide and fostering
the knowledge of information technology among women. For years we
have trained women IT ambassadors on a '‘one-to-one' or ‘one-to-two'
basis, teaching women basic computer skills such as email and Chinese
input methods with a women-fnendly methodology, so that they can enjoy
the benefits brought by information technology.

With smartphones getting more common, more women are trying to use
them. Yet smartphones have so many functions and women may not
know how to use them in a short time. Therefore, our project is going to
cover smartphone tutorials and our ambassadors have received relevant
training, so that the project can keep abreast of the times and help more
women use information technology.

SAITR{E 9%
FRERTER v PR -FHLAOL B L1z el
FIMFH R £iEme |G e §ME20008 wEAE
Ao B EaREBHF LB ERER¥R BihE
BEEDEHER P L o REFIWEIRY M EaTL
GIRELBRAT REAFECRAGGHELEATR T M
CRANE LI RE R B i FUPERR LR 31 'S4 31 1+ &4
ST FIMFRAERISEAEFINL FAAME £ BG
WEFRSKamEGEd Wi -—Hoe-RABoini3An®
FPemacBAMIS7RFASRrRa R AHHaFem
BEFRGE A PR AR e PTEHUWG  w— ¥
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B EDE M@ 2§ F2017F PMeG 1T (@G 00 M 3
Teasde, EMPT  FomBrhnge
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B women's Voice [P

Women IT Ambassadors Ho Chun
First, I wish Hong Kong Federation of Women's Centers a thriving and
successtul year, and all managers, social workers and volunteers a
healthy and joyful life. 1 knew about the center back at the beginning
of 2000 when I migrated back to Hong Kong. [ saw a promotion leajlet
o} the center when 1 walk past Hin Lee Center in Yaw Ma Tei. A
tew days later T went to Lai Kok Center in Cheung Sha Wan, I said
I wanted to volunteer and it so happened that they were expanding
thejr IT ambassador group. 1 used computer for work in the past and
I am glad to share what I have learnt with women in need, It is a
contribution to society!
Back then the IT ambassador group was quite big! We had around 10
gJroupmates, most oF whom were part-time or full-time housewives, and
we had a regular meeting every month, We had the same passion, which
wAs to share what we knew to others in need. We even collavorated in
writing women-friendly notes. We understand that family responsibilities
always come #irst for women, and so the lessons must be tailormade,
and we teach on a one-to-two basis, {one tutor to two Students)
which is more women-triendly. In the process, we found that a lot of
grassroots mothers wanted to overcome their shortcomings and teach
their kids computer skills.
With the rapid technological advancement today, owr IT ambassador group
also keeps up with the times. The center has been providing us with n
adequate training, Since mid-2017, the IT ambassador group has opened
2 new smartphone class, and the response has been very enthusiastic,
Without realizing I have joined the center jor 15 years. Every time
1 open the doors of the center, I always see smiles and hear cheerful
voices, and 1 wonder if 1 am home.

” - — e e g g
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Women can be taken for granted due to traditional notions, being seen
as the family's caregiver. Buried under a mountain of housework, she
can find her health suffering under the strain and lacking a life outside
the home. Our Community Networking programme is taking action

to combat these perceptions. The programme offers networking
activities to help women expand their social and support network

beyond the home and help relieve the pressure they face.

Make A Difference: Building a Sustainable Cross-sectoral Carers’ Support Network

AR THEREAFERS | B S2012F7AMG BEEATEHE
=HM [MEFE -2 UAHRASRARZEREF AR R -8
WEEENCSTEALRER RABNSTMMNE R TEHR
SER RN BRI B/ MES IR 1) IR AR - LU
P B ERALFARYBUEERE -
HRATRRBNEESET BREIXAETHFARE_IN(2015%
SAZE2018%9H) LM RE L — Bt BMHR R BREHAXEE
BHMBAOBEIRBEVE SIAESEANTEIRNSE A8
AREERT TR &AL

We launched our three-year project Make A Difference: Building a
Sustainable Cross-sectoral Carers’ Support Network from July 2012
with support from the Community Investment and Inclusion Fund.
The core focus of the project was helping caregivers look after their
own needs. It offered seminars, volunteer activities, and support
groups to broaden their support network and alleviate the pressure on
them, At the same time, the project aimed to increase attention paid
in the community to the needs of our caregivers.

We are pleased to have received a second round of funding for Phase
Il of the project, running September 2015 to September 2018. Building
upon the success of Phase |, Phase Il will see us expand the support
network for caregivers in Tai Po. We also aim 1o introduce even more
professional bodies across a number of sectors to build most robust
social capital for caregivers in the region.
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Carers Advisory Committee

ZHARFRORHPMOEEE - HEAL HEME HERBREEANNBRAKIERANSARERAEREANZERS CHEERZR
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We have invited caregivers representatives along with stakeholders from the local organisations, social welfare agencies, pan-regional groups,
and the local community to participate in cross-sectoral advisory committee on carers. The committee meets regularly, and we envisage that it
will develop a sustainable social support network for caregivers. The committee convened three times in 2016-17.

—

EEEAR

Organisational representatives |

BEFABEFHEREFOABREEGARESAR L+
Shum Fung-ha of the Salvation Army Tai Po Multi-service
Centre for Senior Citizens

FHEARMAMERMESPOTEBMLT ‘
Szeto Mun-yee of the HKSKH Tai Weo Neighbourhood
Elderly Centre

CEEREeET WP N(ARELHL L
Lee Man-ki of Yan Chai Hospital District Support Centre(Tai Po)

Service Chairs Parent Integrated Service Centre & Centre
for Children with Special Educational Needs,

through this
Remembrance of Grace Church Pastor Cindy Wong Kai-shi
BRESGREES NN ENERABE L

Lam Yin-wan of Christian Mission Church

BEERAYRBTERER IR EQRBRRELL
Connie Chan Lai-wah of the Alice Ho Miu Ling Nethersole
Hospital Volunteer and Community Development Department

AHEREARREE |
Tai Po District Councillor Chow Yuen-wai

oA R K f5E

Angels of Loving Compassion

~

Hilda Tsang Chui-lai of the Tai Po Baptist Church Social understand their
situations. More

than 30 caregivers
have been referred

EERgBE RS HHIGME platform to date.

g B3 A=E Sylvia Ting Shuk-man of the Hong Kong Polytechnic
RRTHER 37 A&

BERAR |
Representatives from the medical '
community

EREROBIREBEHREREE
Edward Law Chak-on of the United Christian
Nethersole Community Heaith Service

FHETARESRELHTALZL

University Integrated Health Clinic

- BATREE, 1T DY EEEER L
o 41 T Financial advisor Chung An-ying
Ins Kwan Yuk-kwan of Remembrance of Grace Centre * BAARS ’J
FEOEFgLEENRSERM Lt B304,
Au Man-i of the Mental Health Association of Hong Our goal is to BEERE
RO Pt GO AT IS TR R il  Representatives of the caregiver
ARBERUABBRARHRRGEBE T referral systom community
BOERERIRPOEER LT for caregivers and

#9xt ERAZT FRMLT
Chung Yue  Yip Mo-ching  Lee Mei-mai _J

BIEXGE '

Volunteer angels of loving
compassion
BEMaT MEV ot
Choi Kwan-tai Law Miu-sheung
Bt REBut
Yuk Hong-nei Pong Chi-yan

S0BESARRRE

Training in Physical and Mental Wellbeing

MEXGEESRMENENEEHE BRTIDSEEMOMENEE SL— 90 0 -ERASABABITELERKAE ARLE
S POHEASSARTYRARED - RARTEFENSY RIFOERBEILIBESARENSE A5 SRABLE HR
- eana200 BT aasrasnosesE. HES ETERMEIERN AN ARLFORE 436244

REEen-

Our Angels of Loving Compassion are a critical volunteer force to maintain ~ Make A Difference has been working with the United Christian Nethersole

our community networks. At present we have 200 volunteer angels Community Health Service since Phase | to introduce a holistic wellbeing

working to increase community support for caregivers The angels  mentality to caregivers using positive psychology and traditional Chinese

actively seek out caregivers in the community and give them care and  medicine. A total of 24 caregivers have participated in our joint activities

support. They also serve as senior volunteers and coordinate volunteer  covering a range of topics, including nutrition and ways to relieve stress.

activities such as recruiting volunteers for community publicity events. Participants found mutual encouragement through the activities and
continue to care for their own physical and mental well-being.
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WDE
Women's Voice

Angel of Loving Compassion Szeto Yuet-han

[ used to think that I needed to only be concerned about not havimg
money, but this all changed when 1 joined the Angels programme. Once,
when 1 was making a home visit, the caregiver and her patient told me
that they didn't need any gitts — just the attention and care of another,
L was touched, realising the importance of emotional support. 1¥ everyone
can consider the needs of caregivers rom this perspective, their morale
will improve and they'll be more motivated to continue their work.

MRk xG sERS
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Building up Women Caregivers’ Mutual Support
Network in Wah Ming Estate

BRILEMR L BARTE TR LORBEBRZEXENT TR  BltRTE
RALEATHREET AR —— S RREE BRI SERNEZORE AR
HWEHMRRREFRAANY [EREBLSREER | AR RIRBWAEEEE
SR BHERE A EANDLRRE RELRGSMEOSTSTHRMSREE - Wik
e M E R/ ME  BURBEAZEBR BRMSEAAREARLRBLERE-

Services to support women are lacking in the North District. As a result, many caregivers
in the region find themselves under tremendous pressure with few ways to let it out. To
address these issues we launched the Building up Women Caregivers' Mutual Support
Network in Wah Ming Estate, our first caregivers project in North District, thanks to
the generous support of the Fu Tak lam Foundation.The network holds events to raise
caregivers’ interests and dive into what can be a hidden caregivers community. It aims to
arouse caregivers and encourage then to look at their psychological wellbeing. At the same
time, it encourages caregivers to form their own support groups in their local community
and a network of sisters in arms so they can raise the social capital needed to support their
fellow caregivers,

MESZREES DBRERE

W5

W REEER)VE

Mind, Body, Spirit Wellness Day

BARRSZ R FFEEDREE  nEHE
BiS  EREEMES S OMMESE R
HREIBLREEFOBEES  REEHR
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£FE 28 PRoRIERERE
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Mind, Body, Spirit Wellness Day is an event
held once approximately every two months
in areas of high traffic, housing estates,
and shopping malls such as Wah Ming
Estate Shopping Centre, Yung Shing Court,
and Avon Mall. They support the physical
and mental well-being of caregivers with
stress tests, blood pressure exams, talks on
traditional Chinese medicine, and free clinic
services. In 2016-17, more than 554 persons
visited the wellness day events. The events
attract caregivers and local residents to
stop, leamm more about our programmes,
and be referred to services.

Networking Activities
BRI s S Wi ok - LATRS | s -
BEY - SAREAE nRETENR 'H
5| - fEEEER O ERERS RN EEE)
it BPUREEREESEREREE-
0 [chBRiME ]« [N En0 ) 2 WSl rie
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Caregivers often feel exhausted due to
the heavy toil of their work and tend to be
less inclined to participate in community
activities. We organise various networking
activities to attract caregivers out of the
house and into the community, such as
talks on traditional Chinese medicine and
Women's Sports Day. A total of 192 people
attended the networking activities.

Caregivers Support Group
FLRE [HLED ARERRE ) & kA
BITHREMER KEAREESS LM
ZESIUN - I - TR e PR r 5 ah/ )
A [ BER]  THER FTHEE

ARE-—R S ez MO TR Xy
235 AR

The caregivers who attended the training
course in physical and mental wellheing
grew to trust each other, as their common
situations resonated. HKFWC invited them
10 create a support group to strengthen
their networks. The group regularly meets
at the centre monthly. A total of 235 people
attended the caregivers support group.
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Peer Volunteer Training
SNHAVBEXRSHTROMER FRSNTROMAESE T - 0FH
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Volunteers who attend our training sessions are caregivers who
participate in our project. We offer trainings including home visit skills,
emotional issues frequently seen in women, and community education
and outreach skills. Once completing training, they are named peer
volunteers and can help organise activities to bring love and cheer to
their fellow caregivers. In 2016-17 we organised 20 peer volunteer
training sessions attended by 45 caregivers. Our thanks to all the peer
volunteers who continue to help this project run smoothly.

SLE2ARRRE
Training in Physical and Mental Wellbeing

FLEARLRBAOERAMNE BMNERERA- FLEEH
AIEEBRERBFZ - TEMNEHIEEEBRRKE BEAES
LRS- At RAEESHARSNORBA2E THERRE
] FREMBSRERZOMNN TR SBITREREEZ
FREAFE T (BB ARKRIE -EAHRES W
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EOREESLR=ZmMAME RS0 AR RRE AR50
REEeR.

In my areas of Hong Kong, female caregivers are under great pressure
to care for their families. Some even must obtain a job to pay for their
household expenses. The heavy stress can result in insomnia and
emotional stress. To address these issues, we consulted with women
suffering mental health issues on a case-by-case basis and worked
with the Christian Ministry of Health and Well-being of Nethersole
Ministry of Health Services to create a training course on maintaining
physical and mental wellbeing for caregivers in need. The course met
for six sessions to teach skills to relieve stress, including healthy diets,
qigong, and acupressure. A total of 50 caregivers attended the course.

A womens veice P
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HMind, body, spirit support group member Kuan
I attended the HKFWC's Employees Rewraining Course and then the mind,
body, spirit course. Besides learning how to relax and keep healtny, I liked
getting to know some great women and supporting each other, Together
we 40 hikking, and serve as volunteers.

Mind, body, spirit support group member Choi-lin
I didn't use to think that I was someone who stayed at home behind four
works, but I didn't know where to o when out. Ajter 1 took the mind,
body, spirit course, 1 was able to meet with my sisters in arms, and share
my worries with the centre social workers as well as with my sisters from
the course.

Mind, body, Spirit support group member Suet-yee
I'm a simgle mother who now cares for my two grandchildren. 1 constantly
teel that T' ve have no space to be me. I attended the HKFWCS mind,
body, spirit cowse and met a group of comyades who understand what it
means to be a caregiver. 1 felt the same as them and so [ became a peer
volunteer so 1 could help other caregivers using my experiences,

Hind, body, spirit support qroup member Bobo

1 would like to give my thanks to two social workers, Kyle and Winn, Ajter
the course had ended, I didn't have the time to join any other courses,
but here 1 learned how to not cling to everything and to cherish myset
1 am happy that | met a nice group of women. Althougn I'm unable to
meet with them again now, I hope that T'll be able to in the future as we
comjorted each other and share injormation, Now, my body is healthy and
my work goes withoit a hitch. Thank you, everyone!

P —"—_'Iua—;m)i
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New Page in Life: To Develop a Sustainable Mutual Hep Network
for New Arrival Women and Single Mothers

MXARZEMERZEERZHEIEBEXERHAL UEHARBER S8 SRKE.
BUMHAZEEARABORS - TSNS BARREEATHAEGEY BBEAR
URRFREHIEEY [EGHEDAME BRUARSRMOBLLEER DMER
RUBRIBESENAHETS ZRIFABLRERFLMESR MIRRERLBEL
BHKE

Single mothers and women who have just migrated to Hong Kong from the mainland can
struggle to adapt to their new lives and are often faced with a lack of community support
and social services. As a result, many are faced with poverty due to difficulties obtaining
employment and suffering from low self-esteem. The project brings women to participate
in various support activities in Sham Shui Po. It aims to strengthen community ties between
single mothers and new arrivals to Hong Kong by building networks between women of
disparate backgrounds, as well as fostering an overall spirit of support to others and oneself.
In addition, the project aims to engineer a cooperative platform support by entities across
vanous sectors and professions to provide employment assistance to members of the
network. By accumulating a greater amount of social capital, the project will support the

sustainable development of women and their families.

y

LZRPIE %% B BB
Profound PIE support group
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In 2016-17, we promoted our tea gatherings to single mothers and
new arrivals from the mainland. We aimed to recruit volunteers who
could share their skills such as handicrafts or home cooking with
the greater community. During the gatherings they could also get to
know each other through ice-breaking games and other activities,
The gatherings also helped us learn what these women needed and
wanted, such as decompression activities, so we invited them to
different support groups based on their backgrounds.

The support groups meet once every two weeks. During the gathering
women share information and childcare tips, and they provide
emotional support and support for other needs such as childcare,
They groups allow women to find new friends in their sisters-in-arms
and increase their confidence, making them willing te confide in
someone. In 2016-17, a total of 78 women joined six support groups.

S .
LZRTART BI04
Profound TART volunteer network
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The Profound TART volunteer network transforms preject participants
and others in the community into volunteers. The volunteers leam skills
to prepare them to teach courses in the future, such as how to talk and
listen to people, beading, and hair cutting.

Qur first group of TART volunteers did not take quickly to our listening
skills training, and picked up hair cutting and beading quickly. Yet
through encouragement and demonstration, they were willing to learn
the importance of speaking with fellow women about their needs from
their daily experience -- this is how relationships are built. Now the
TART volunteers take the initiative to speak with women of different
backgrounds to understand their needs and share with them in
respense. In 2016-17, a total of 293 volunteers joined this project.
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Childcare services
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Since July 2016, a group of trained volunteer childcare providers have
offered childcare services to women in their communities. Childcare
allows women more employment opportunities and helps them
improve their financial standing while also developing themselves
personally. Each mother we hold a gathering for childcare volunteers
to give them space to share difficulties they have encountered and
what they have learned, as well as discuss different ways of handling
situations or how they can improve. The volunteers help each other
deepen their knowledge and provide support and encouragement to
their sisters in arms.108 families registered our childcare services.

TRENR
Job briefings
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The HKFWC has long advocated for women-friendly jobs from Hong
Kong employers, and a vital role of this project is supporting women's
employment. Thanks to a not insignificant number of employers
willing to provide women-friendly jobs, such as those with flexible
hours, we organise these briefing sessions to share more information
so interested workers can understand what they jobs entail and how
1o apply. A total of 10 women had a full-time job after the job briefings
while 45 women had a part-time job.

BRISENBESLXEETHRBNERY

Cross-sectoral advisory board on
women's quality of life
TEFHAFNBERERERNOEEEETARRAREEHEERAR
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Z-ERL ENESRAREAAMEMGORE TERE@NSNEH-

In 2016-17, we worked with the Hong Kong Polytechnic University General
Health Clinic and United Christian Nethersole Community Health Service to
organise a cross-sectoral advisory board on women's quality of life, including
women representatives as well as those from the five business and 14 NGOs.
Representatives from TMX International Limited participated several times, as
representatives from groups including Silence and the Social Ventures Hong
Kong. The advisory board reviews our activities over the previous half year,
and provides valuable advice on Our future activities in two meetings. Delegate
groups agree of the necessity of meeting the needs of women, and have
committed to continue participating in the board, Women delegates voice their
praise for community partners joining the advisory board, affirming that the

services they provide suit their needs.
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Childcare & After-school
dcare Service

BREBATAROHES BB IHBHLRMOLP—REMED 2
— BARPEESREAEER L RN TN ARRRBRRELREA
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REBW - EEBRSERIRE B0-6RNHRBREREY MARERA
FRLERRERETETRBEEEHHZDL RS LA IR BOEE -

We firmly believe that disadvantaged women should have the right to
choose the lives they want to live. It's for this reason that a primary
initiative of the HKFWC is 1o develop affordable childcare options in
the community.

The HKFWC provides adorable childcare services to make up for
shortcomings In the community. Women thus can enjoy affordable
childcare while also using thelr newfound free time to take up
employment, develop their skills, or serve the community. In 2016-17,
we gave women the choice of free time by offering after school care
al the Jockey Club Lai Kok Centre, and both after school care and
a Mutual Help Child Care Centre at the Jockey Club Tai Wo Centre.

BOMRBERERE — ZEHRFPD

Compassionate Nannz Childcare Services

(Mutual Support Childcare Centre)

AEOEDHHRANHE2014ER L BARENBLRETE RN ZE
i ST RS - B ST RAE MR 2T - AR R R A P E R R ) -
R RSH108 2B RS ER BIRES I STOARNTEARER:
HET DR N B E R RRES - bt it EHE2207BRLHEER
B P ASHARTIFNMBER ERERE  BWERFTRRY -

Our Mutual Support Childcare Centre has supported working mothers
by providing childcare services in Tai Po for children between the
ages of 0-6 since its founding in 2014, By reducing their childcare
burdens, women are able to have more opportunity to develop their
abilities. At present, 207 women benefit from the centre’s childcare
services, the majority of whom require quality childcare so they
can work or care for other members of their families. In 2016-17, our
centres' 108 caregivers provided childcare services to women in the
community 1,870 times.
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After-school Childcare and Subsidies to
Help Women Seeking Employment

ANREARFEZLTRY EREFARNFLB204FEHTRATEN
B BMBXERURR -AFRA2 2400\ ABEFHIBRE  F1952H
TR ZLRLE AR RBA L RREANFTPARE 25
FHARARANUZRE .

The Jockey Club Tai Wo Centre has provided afterschool childcare
services since 2014 thanks to the generous support of the Yin Shin
Leung Charitable Foundation. The main focus of the service is to help
women find employment. In 2016-17, we provided after-school care
to children on 2,240 occasions to help 19 women take up part-time
or full-time employment without needing to worry about who would
care for their child after school -- a testament to the reality that many
stay-at-home mothers do want to be employed themselves.

RERFTE/E

After-school Childcare Services

EREREFLARBATCIRETRIBEIF - HASE  HiB28I & /4R
BAEREMAIRBERAREMRERHTIN, 00/ FaR MRS
ERERY - SR SN RERHEDRIEN WS BHENRERY B4
R ERML AR RS U APEE AR R ES -

The Jockey Club Lai Kok Centre has offered after-school childcare services
for more than nine years. In 2016-17, our 28 volunteer tutors provided
nearly 1,300 hours of after-school care to 14 children from low-income
families. Through these tutoring services, women were free to work while
their children's academic performance increased. What they learned
would change their lives.

LRI ET 52 IRES

Childcare Service in Sham Shui Po

i B TEVIM R RBRE  BMR2016F7AIEARRBRRHIER
B RABHTAESHEEERR JUNEERARERATHRRAR
Since July 2016, a group of trained childcare providers have offered
childcare services at Jockey Club Lai Kok Centre. Childcare allows women
more employment opportunities and helps them improve their financial
standing while also developing themselves personally.
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Cherish Food
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Uneven distribution of resources and waste are a leading cause of poverty.
We launched the Cherish Food programme in November 2011 with a core
belief that women are able to become a strong force for the sharing of
resources in the community by building their skills and wisdom. In doing
50, they can help relieve the burden that uneven distribution of resources
and waste places on their communities. We have been delighted to receive
funding from the Hong Kong Community Chest in December 2015 to
support Phase |l of the project. With this support, we are able to expand
our services and contribute to produce collection, the local economy, and
communal gatherings.

) FEER
p Focus PointsO
arsuezaS0AMRY ced7AMrwanp3 D Mew

#16,263/ R 2R EZTH- BE—FNEH BT AFRADEKRESE
BEREHI) - RABFREM B SRR TRRHE -

In 2016-17, Cherish Food collected a total 50 tonnes of produces, of which 47 tonnes
were fresh produce and 3 tonnes were dried goods, Food was redistributed to needy households
16,263 times. After one-year effort on project development, Cherish Food had expended its
service area from the food collection to food up-cycling and community economic development.
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Upgrading to a full meal food upcycling series

EERTHS RAKAE-ERVARR
FEARCRHEFAZHHERL -

In our food upcycling project, we have found
that some foods are more commonly donated
or less well-received by the public.

SEENE AMIFEER

H2E3RMIR BEA

BERESERESF-§
-

we receive two or three

baxes of twofu every Friday,
sometimes- we receive so
much tofu that every family
n the progamme can
receive a block and there will

=¥ 81§
ey SRM
REEI BB -
EHIR  BETH T
SeRes Bus
FAZHHWD
wae receive dozens of
pineapples every night when
they are in season. They are
less well received due to the

R T R — m T

FAREY BPKRTROBRWAEE RET
RIPEERH-SETERRRNE EARY
ERIR-FHXATHEHT TREAENR
EIURBRARENER REARE —— &
RENEESHNAN ERZREA - R2X
R FRFEANHNABATRESBLEY-

To address this, we worked with experts to
launch our food upcycling series and produce
tofu pulp and stewed fruit. We have developed
recipes 1o create tofu cookies, tofu burgers, and
fermented tofu as well as jam recipes for the
stewed fruit. These extend the life of the food by
several months. In the future we will be working
with our HX[)(—!('.S to deve op more (l[)'.-()I‘S to
upcycle food

stil be tofu remaining time and effort required to

peel them.

v Chit Chat Gathering

BEF - BREOPREOPERMLEDFIRHMPEREFERYS  In 2016-17, Chit Chat Gathering participants learned from traditional
BRAER RN ARENRDE AL enEK Chinese medicine practitioners about therapeutic diets, the ripeness

of different foods, and how to cock a number of delicious dishes.

FEEDEEMNE T B KEMNChit Chat Gathering
In 2016-17, we hosted five large-scale Chit
Chat Gatherings.

(5309 0 35 % ERERE « £NAESY RENAR
ing T ove
Cooking )Dzerapeutu: Intarmational Food Day: The i it

Seasonal Foods Bounty of Upcycled Leftover Food foac:Dencgue

AN LERAR
HRADR chit chat gathering

Leftover food buffet Gathering with the Chung

Shan Medical University

15 R BB T RS A HChit Chat Gatheringif SR M TR IR ROV 5 -
R EAERRATEFSAARET AL BTLEEARE - NERRER
HEAFREMRHRAT HIEARMELSEXRFIRTEAORBER 02X
R FRER] URHR
For the Chit Chat Gatherings, the Cherish Food Team turned ugly food that had
almost been discarded into delicious dishes that one would be unable to tell from
the look or taste that they had been destined for the landfill. We hope to share
cooking tips with the public, and to make the public aware that food can be used
to make a bounty of dishes at multiple levels of ripeness

e T SR S B e Co e ST e

44 | EHWLLEE 2016-2017 T Hong Kong Federation of Women's Centres 2016-2017 annual report



v

BERTIEY
Food upcycling workshop 1

RTEARAF-HEHRN ERSAFATAMABREE N LFARTT HRH
MABERS - BMFTE RN TE OB RIEY - AFEEBLARNSE 2
AETEY  RETESH AL
We also held workshops o share tips about how lo cook meals from food at
various stages of ripeness. In 2016-17, we organised workshops on turning
leftovers to a bounty, such as making kombucha and on making pork floss
from leftover soup.

[(BERRAE]

Pork floss workshop

BEHERMERBENEERATDIBAAR XK CEEHREMESE XX
REFNFHROBEARE REFERENBECIRFONRAR EHSOE
BRAE KE-R-

Often when one is through making pork soup, the meat will be discarded because
it is dehydrated and flavourless. But did you know that it can be used to make pork
floss? With the addition of few spices and some skill, it can become delicious pork
floss to have with table bread.

[3REE TE¥5]

Kombucha workshop

S PRS- HRTHREENARRE BRCAT IRiERHAM]
THEF LR&ZRNE - AU - kW K B EIRER AR RERE - T RO RMIR R
Sh-eIE [SRENS] 2% SREBEEY HHFHE IREFBARRNE
AMEEERE SFEREFEREHARNE RS NERESNRETES
FREEATREBERIENZ ERRFORERDYBEANESR -

In the first half of the year, we collected tea that had past its best use date and
could no longer be sold on the market. We combined it with vinegar, rack sugar,
water, and fruit collected via Cherish Food to ferment and kombucha. This reduces
fruit waste and creates what has been called an “ancient Yakuit® that promotes
digestion and smooth bowel movements, helping alleviate constipation issues
resulting from the stressful daily life of Hong Kong. The Cherish Food team
organised more than six open workshops to teach members of the community
to make kombucha with bruised fruit and old tea,

|
S e e s = e
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Bazaars for an alternative community economic development model

A PEEMAMEETE HELER SR EEEHFE
AXMEE EBRRRTANHRENZTNBCRENBENSE 8
EZ-FRMESRWEB TR ABUET «

This project aims o connect women's life wisdom, skils, and experiences
to develop a life based on something other than only economic interests
by holdng myriad events women can participate in to practice economic

R BB O R SETROARER 0:PHR
B R EHET SHENST LURFEMMETE - BEABTOHME
- ARNMSRANABEARERAR CH2ERR 2%
EF-REENER MTAERIER PHABLSTRE M —
FRRZMHEHRUN KFARBRHeE-

Women are able to use their skills to create various cloth items and

autonomy. In 2016-17, we participated in five major markets.
natural goods such as mosquito repellent, useful enzymes, lip balm,

and soaps. In selling their handmade goods at the market, women
can demonstrate their skills to the public, highlighting the fact that
women too can be creators. Women are also the decision makers: they
choose what to create, how much to sell it for, and how to market it to
consumers. In doing so, they work together to develop an alternative
economic model, and practice economic autonomy with each other.

HHRXB@FKY
Daytime Market @
Sham Shui Po

ERAEDR
Regal Hotel Market

ATHNEENER
Hong Kong Bazaars
Opening Day & Closing
Ceremony

WM& TR
|.ai Kok Market Fair

q Wo’rfeg:"? \;!;ice ‘P

$E R X (@ Peggie

Ry Rxacdfe AYEicn Med—sematd —Baei YRR itdvdentmbrome SRS
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MmN ESRET AT A temt et EaagR FRASEEEEMHES  wR e ik AmOwE
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Cherish Food Angel Peggie
Years ajo, the company where [ worked restructured, so 1 stopped working and started a life of leisure. A #riend who volunteered with the
HKFWC Lai Kok Centre suggested 1 join as a wolunteer. This is how 1 came to coliect leftover ood #rom Po On Road Market every Friday
from December 2013. Ambassadors of food upcycling are 2 bridge between the market vendors who donate lejtover food that they can no
longer sell or store to the elderly and others in the community in need. Every time I go to the market, the vendors are enthusiastic to share
+ood they have reserved for us. And our neighbours always receive the food they've shared with a big smile. We all know that we are a part
of protecting the environment. After joining the Cherish Food programme, you learn to only buy the food that yow need, rather than owver—
purchasing, because you know that it's easy to buy food locally. And when you eat out, you learn to only order what's needed as well and to
take what you don't Finish home, to avoid more food waste,
In my previous work, my contacts were all our company's partners, and there were inevitably contlicts of interest, But in my volunteer work, 1
meet friends from many walks of life: market vendors, university students, new arrivais érom the mainland, housewives from the local estates,
and others from various industries. We upcycle food together, dividing the work between us to supplement each other's skills. We laugh, chat,
and share our views. 1 come to truly understand the importance of teamwork and the happiness that it brings each time we receive and
distribute food to the community.
Like most office workers, L would only 30 to the market during the weekend, so I wasn't aware of a nwnber of seasonable fruits or vegetables,
But joining the programme has given me more opportunities to 40 to the market, and betriending the sellers has given me an introduction to
seasonable produce and new imported produce as well. My cooking skills have also improved thanks to the guidance of other volunteers.
Besides making me unwilling to waste tood, the programme has taught me that things can still have other uses and we should try to extend their
life expectancy to reduce the burden they place on the planet. Distributing leftover food is truly meaningtul work, I enjoy working with other
volunteers and feel fortunate to have the opportunity and ability to serve others, This is why I continue to volunteer.

e ——— i . N WO
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Know it and Do it! A Project to Promote
Sustainable Lifestyle by Women.

o
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Sustainable Development Workshop
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In March 2017, we launched the two-year project, thanks to renewed
support from the Sustainable Development Fund. The project sets four
intervention points -- clothing, food, homes, and action - to create a muliti-
pronged approach to promote and drive sustainable lifestyles.

This is our 10th year organising sustainable development workshops, with
a range of topics such as how to create stained glass, bug repellent lotions,
and enzyme co-cleanser. We've broadened our network as well and have
conducted workshops in schools, major institutions, and businesses
We recruit, organise, and train women to become Community Mothers,
providing a platform to serve as assistant leaders in workshops and give
rein to their full potential

In2016-17, we held 87 workshops to popularise the concepts of sustainable
development in the community. The total attendance of the workshops
was 1,828.
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Women Have Choices - Job skills and self-employed ‘f’
training project ‘
BIEEREARMMBREM SRR ECNF R - RMBHS T EHE ARG TR IHEMNHE A
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We hold that if women have options available to them, they are able to give rein to their all. We are grateful to the
Women's Commission Funding Scheme for Women's Development for supporting this project to enhance women's
vocational skills and give them more opportunities.

WL 'RELE ERERER

Exhibition of household products made by women

RitEES BMASMUERTEREY MULERRBL FERIFEI MRS RHER BARRRES E2HRERE -
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During the latter stage of the project, we held promotional events around the community to raise awareness of
self-employed women and the sustainably developed products they make. More than 550 members of the community
altended our exhibitions.

BuRE - TEREISEREERSET®

Women have choices: Briefings on vocational training and self-employment

HEFALBURDLEARBHE LREFKEERENRERMASR - MU EFRZUBLAERMMARXEN SETEREL
AIRRMZBIERE ERENERBVEVSLROES FHUSEREREARTEN & MU ESTREFRTRREEE
RAVIERENFE N ELLURZAANTEEN MR L ERRFRAEAGREMIE AF9SMWAR-

Many women wish to join the labour market to develop their career and alleviate burdens on their families. There
Is a lack of women-centric employment information, and jobs generally are narrow in scope and require full-time
commitments -- things generally unsultable for women who serve as the family's caregiver. Women Have Choices
held briefings about various trades as well as vocational training courses for women in the community to help them
find work that was both interesting and suitable to their positions. The briefings were attended by 39 women in total.

TEESEE) R BRI KR IES

Skills training on working from home and self-employment

HAREIERBEORBLMET AHRBRTENRBEREEFES Bt BAFTR2RES BRI 08 ] RIERIFE M
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Women who are caregivers can find it difficult to both work and care for their family, During this training session attended by
49 women, we introduced information about working from home and self-employment so women who have learned new skills
look for formal employment while having the flexible option of choosing to create things at home. There are many hand-made
products in the market that women can create at home, such as enzymatic cleansers, eco-friendly soaps, and hand-made
household goods. Women have the flexible option of working on their own or with other self-employed women to create these
hand-made goods, balancing their work and family life as they do.

— P RL B IEEM T B RS G BP @R EY T With most jobs, the hours are not flexible, Even if you want to work
GRARIPREIR THIEM oo KIBBLH Lo help reduce your family's burdens, it can be really ditficult because
FRLH LB ABAEIRE — 1 peEls AWM § 43072810 you also need to care jor your family. This project taught me that

af | FxiE o
Women's Voice

P &6 Ching

there are ditferent forms of work available. And atter honing my skills
and developing my interests with my sisters, my self-contidence has
increased a lotl P

(
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Member & Volunteer Development

Members and volunteers are a strong mainstay to support all the services
we provide, and they help us grow. We value as ever the development of
our members and volunteers so they can experience holistic growth even
1o the point of refining their role, to help them get to the space that they are
able to help themselves.

| IEFTiE 2016-17

Volunteer Recognitive Ceremony 2016-17
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FRSLPHRE 2016-2017 T8

The HKFWC walk arm-in-arm with our volunteers. We are grateful to the
tireless work put in by all our volunteers over the past year as they brought
our ideals to life and helped us reach more women and families in need
Our volunteers form the foundation for all we do, and teach us that gender
equality is for everyone. We look forward to having a greater number
volunteers join us on the path to gender equality in the time to come,

To thank and recognise the hard work and contributions of our volunteers,
we held out 2016/17 Volunteer Recognition Ceremony at the Kowloon
Bay International Trade & Exhibition Centre on 20 May 2017. More than
250 HKFWC volunteers joined the ceremony and dinner, meeting with
volunteers from different groups across the HKFWC. The ceremony
was lively, with everyone decked out in their best, sharing awards and
performances. A group of our staff took to the stage to sing "Friends”,
symbolising that everyone there was a friend of HKFWC, that we all
support and help each other.
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Service Award
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LAC Peer Counsellor
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! Universal Retirement Protection
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On the eve of 2016, the Commission on Poverty opened consultation on
retirement protection for 2 pericd of six months beginning in 2015. As a
member of the Alliance for Universal Pension, we actively participated in
the discussions, giving voice to the desires and demands of our sisters of
different ages, classes, and regions of Hong Kong.

In 2016-17, we were actively involved in multiple advocacy and consultation
events. We participated in the women'’s constituency and Kowloon West
sessions of the Public Consultation on Retirement Protection, We launched
a letter-writing campaign in support of universal pensions, collecting
more than 100 letters in support during the sessions. We published a
joint press release supporting the scholar programme, and mobilised
women 10 participate in multiple demonstrations, such as the Universal
Retirement Protection March and the Senior Citizen's Day March. We
also met twice with the Panel on Welfare Services Subcommittee on
Retirament Protection {on 21 June 2016 and 5 January 2017}, during which
we submitted proposals on how retirement production should unfold and
making recommendations. We made a clear demand to government to
build a pension system which takes gender into consideration, to rid Hong
Kong of the poverty issues facing older women

A key focus of the HKFWC is the rights of housewives, caregivers, and
all women, including having security in their elder years. \We support a
universal pension system with no exams required which allows all our
elders to enjoy their retirement in dignity, regardless of their gender or
how long they held formal employment. We actively encourage women
and HKFWC members to share their views about retirement production
with government and the public through community education and public
discussions.
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A womers veice [P

Pensions: A woman's voice
The most pressing question I had after joining the 20 November
march for universal pensions on Senior Citizen's Day was this:
Why isn't the government not promoting universal pensions? They
aren't setting out a plan for it, nor are they reserving dunds to do so.
I think that government can do It, aren't willing tol
I eel that it's getting harder and harder for those of us who are
disadvantaged to #ight for our rights, It used to be that you'd get
attention when youd hit the streets, but now government breaks up l
the voices of groups and the people — with ulterior motives.
For example, with this march, oxr momentum was dispelled. It was a
simple convoy marCh, but they made us depart in groups of five, This
IS why we as citizens must strengthen our believes and persevere,
A universal pension Is something that attects all of us, so it's
something that we should all be concerned with. Right now, government
seem to be dividing society so that weaith is concentrated in but
a few and the disparity between rich and poor worsens. Resow-ces
should be distributed more fairly so society can have growth in the
long term. Let us bring together more forces to compel government to
implement universal pensions with earnest.
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: Childcare: Initiatives to increase sl:rport
' for childcare for the disadvantage
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This project uses the united strength of grassroots women to joint together
to call on government to make a stronger commitment to childcare
services and even reform current childcare services. This is to promote
gender-sensitive childcare policies that can meet the needs of families and
allow women to work.

The project ran from March 2012 to February 2017. We drafted schemes
that promoted gender-sensitive childcare support and caregiver allowances
which underwent multiple rounds of discussion by women. We also
actively engaged civil society groups, political parties, and members of the
public in discussions about childcare services.
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In the study in the first year of the project conducted in collaboration with
City University professor Dr Leung Lai-ching, we proposed the intreduction
of a universal childcare allowance and specialised caregiver allowance.
These would ease the financial burdens placed on families to care for their
children, and a long-term plan can also promote the provision of subsidised
childcare services and the development of compensated community
caregivers of nursery care.

The study proposed that the government provide an $800 allowance for
every child to all eligible families receiving allowances for low-income
working families. The study also proposed a subsidy for caregivers be
created in the same vein as the trial elderly care allowance from the
Community Care Fund, providing a subsidy to those presently caring for
disabled persons of low income and developing specialised childcare
assistance. The moment is right to establish a specialised allowance for
childcare providers.

The two-year trial of the elderly care allowance launched by the Community
Care Fund in 2016 was extended, and in October 2016, the two-year Pilot
Scheme on Living Allowance for Low-income Carers of Persons with
Disabilities was launched. Included in the scheme are allowances for
caregivers of children with special learning needs. There are already results
in this stage, and we can clearly see support for caregivers, as well as
further affirmation for the allowance support model,

After a round of lobbying and pressure to multiple political parties,
government's attitude toward providing childcare services has shifted
from viewing it as a private matter to recognition that it is government's
responsibility, confirming that current childcare services are insufficient. In
the 2015 Policy Address, government committed to creating 10 nurseries
which could support 1,000 pupils, increasing the capacity at children and
youth centras across HK, and creating an integration plan to promote after-
school care in every district funded by the Community Care Fund. In recent
years, stronger commitments from government to improve childcare
services has been an increasing trend,

The 2016 Policy Address launched free early childhood education,
extended funding and service quotas of 1,200 and 3,800 in 2015 and
2016, and planned to establish an additional subsidised independent
childcare centre in 2018. It also committed to investigate a long-term plan
for services for children aged 0-6. And under the Community Care Fund,
pilot subsidies for caregivers and the eiderly and persons with disabilities
are provided, These shall help improve childcare services and become the
basis of further improvements to childcare support.

After many campaigns and letters, on 22 February the Labour and Welfare
Bureauinitsresponsetothe Legislative Councilsetoutthatthe Social Welfare
Department had commissioned the University of Hong Kong Department
of Social Work and Social Administration to carry out a long-term study
on the development of childcare services. The study will examine existing
childcare services in Hong Kong and consider them in reference to the
experiences of childcare services in other regions. It will perform an in-depth
analysis of the purpose, content, targets, funding medel, service model,
market demand, facilities plan, staffing, and training for childcare services.

Finally, it will set out recommendations for the long-term development
of childcare services in Hong Kong. The study is expected to take at least
one year to complete. We have interviewed the team of consultants
and followed the details of their research closely, and have expressed
our views on the overall implementation of the long-term planning of
childcare services in light of the lack of social suppert for women for their
childcare needs.
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Families bursting with Christmas cheer campaign
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As the consultation period for the 2017 Policy Address and coincided
with the approaching Christmas holiday, the HKFWC and Tin Shui Wai
Community Development Network organised a sing-along with a group
of mothers and their children before the central government offices to call
for increased measures to support childcare. The choir of 20 stood in a
straight line, holding guitars and their children's hands as they marched
to the headquariers and sang to government. In their songs written to
the tune of Christmas carols and songs from the women's community,
they sang their protest of government's disregard of the needs of the
caregiver community, and demanded that the 2017 Policy Address reflect
their appeal

FEBZFOMARAAKEERRALRARFLEDE
SXEBRELOBE ERHUTHRAR:

The HKFWC and the Tin Shui Wai Cor

that government promote more policies to support child

ity Develop t Network urged

e for low-i

families. We issued the following recommendations:

s
ARGMEERETESD
RMEER IR E R
Provide allowances for caregivers
engaged in long-term care.

4 .
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Accelerate the consultancy study of
childcare services.
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5t PR AR
Impiement the caregivers allowances

for children with special learning
needs,

RERET

Professionalise the childcare
nanny profession.

3.
AT EREER
A

Develop a comprehensive plan for
childcare support services

6.
HE DR EE A (R Y

Promote family-friendly employment
policies.
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International Women's Day 2017

There has been considerable public outery in recent years over domestic
incidents. People are paying increasing attention to raising the quality
level of residential care services, as well as to long-term planning for
rehabilitation and elderly care services. They are also displaying support
for community care services. We hold that government need to assume
the responsibility for caring for the people of Hong Kong and strengthen
policies supporting caregivers. In this light, in 2016 we submitted our
opinions on the Elderly Services Programme Plan. We proposed several
measures 1o support caregivers of the elderly in terms of economics,
mental and spiritual support, and training and information sharing. We also
submitted feedback from members of our caregiver support groups which
we had collected during the groups’ discussions on long-term needs in the
community for care services.

We believe that the long-term plan for care services needs to improve
the standard of care, to allow elders and their caregivers to be able to live
independently and with dignity -- which is to say, to be able to live their own
lives by their own volition in the most natural and least restrictive manner
possible - by allowing those in need of care and their caregivers to enjoy a
life at home in their own communities. We spoke out in response to several
critical incidents to motivate society to pay attention to what caregivers
need. For example, we issued a call when charges were dropped against
the former superintendent of the Bridge of Rehabilitation who had allegedty
sexually assaulted a mentally disabled woman under his care.
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International Women's Day
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Since 2011, the HKFWC has organised International Woman's Day actions to appeal to government and fight for

gender justice. Each year, we manage to organise around 100 women to join,

For International Women's Day 2017, we celebrated the release of our Survey on the Mental Health and Quality
of Sleep of Caregivers and organised a demonstration to government headquarters to highlight the plight
of caregivers. Women marched in their pyjamas to demand that government address caregivers' needs with
women-centric policies, affirm women'’s contributions to society, and establish a caregivers allowance to support

their work.

The Survey on the Mental Health and Quality of Sleep of Caregivers was conducted from November 2016 to
January 2017. It set out to understand the sleep quality and stress of caregivers and its 249 guestions were
designed and considered using the Centre for Epidemiologic Studies Depression Scale (CESD) and Pittsburgh
Sleep Quality Scale (PSQI). The survey found that nearly half (48%) of female caregivers experiencing stress
were demonstrating depressive tendencies (at a score of 15 or higher); of them, more than one-tenth (11%) were
suffering from severe depression (at a score of 30 peints or higher). The high frequency of poor sleep was also
troubling. Half of respondents reported poor sleep quality (at a score of 15-20), with 43% of respondents reaching

the highest score of 21.
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The majority of respondents (69%) were aged 46 or above. Their employed
status was varied. 60% were housewives, 14% were unemployed,
2% were employed in full-tme positions, 6% were employed in
part-time positions, and 6% were retired. Care targets were primarily
long-term patients (44%), persons with special leaming needs (23%),
family members with mental health issues (16%), and persons with
disabilities (9%).

Caregivers were pressured hoth psychologically and financially. Many were
burdened with low income and high expenditures and prone to financial
crises -- itself a stressor on caregivers' well-being.

During the demonstration, hundreds of women wearing pyjamas
found strength and encouragement in each other as they ‘loosened
their muscles® using traditional Chinese medicinal techniques in Tamar
Park. They marched to the government headquarters along with our
guests Kan Man-ki of the Hong Kong Women's Coalition on Equal
Opportunities; Labour Party Chairwoman Suzanne Wu Sui-shan; Tin
Shui Wai Community Development Network Director Chung Yuen-yi;
Legislative Councillors Ted Hui Chi-fung, Fernando Cheung Chiu-hung,
Bottle Shiu Ka-chun, and Helena Wong Pik-wan. There, they appealed to
government to strive to meet the demands for change from caregivers.
Finally, they threw pillows into a pressure cooker, symbolising all the
hours of sleep they lost due to the mental stress and insomnia borne
from their work as caregivers.
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A key goal of HKFWC is to meet the needs of divorcees and women
suffering domestic violence. In the decade that our legal clinic has been in
operation, 80% of queries pertain to martial issues; of those around 60%
are related to alimony. In early 2016, we spoke out about our concerns with
legislation and related support procedures proposed by the Law Reform
Commission in its Child Custody and Access report issued in 2015 during
the consultation period. We stated our concerns about the handling of
cases - specifically where they involved alimony and implicit domestic
violence -- as well as the gender sensitivity of police and judicial officers
who are interacting with people. We also researched issues related to
alimony, participated in many related seminars, and met with Legislative
Councillors, lawyers, co-parenting experts, and government officials to
discuss policies on alimony, custody, and divorce.
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We conducted a survey on alimony from July to October 2016; 185
divorced women responded to the survey, The survey found that
more than 60% of respondents found it difficult to cellect alimony
payments, generally due to the payments being in arrears. More than
four-tenths of respondents (86%) stated that if government were lo
receive alimony payment on their behalf and issue it to them, then
they would apply for alimony. This number is several times the fewer
than one-fifth (16.9%) of divorcees (i.e. those who would apply for or
plan to apply for alimony in such a case) as indicated in government
statistics and Is the indication that intermediaries have a big role to
play in collecting alimony.

Amongst respondents who experienced difficulties collecting
alimony, more than nine-tenths (92%) stated that payments were in
arrears, followed by those who had been "scolded or humiliated"
during collection (44%), and ‘ex-husband went missing” (21%).
Some respondents even reparted cases of violence, intimidation, or

violence against children in the course of alimony collection.

For those respondents whose alimony payments were in arrears,
more than four-fiftns reported that payments were "neither punctual
nor adequate” (81%), and more than nine-tenths (91%) reported that
they experienced financial troubles due io payments in arrears.
The most popular solution for such respondents were to "find a job"
(37%), followed by "scrimping and saving" (21%), and "applying for
Comprehensive Social Security Assistance (CSSA)(21%)"

For the 44 respondents who were owed alimony, 75% reported having
attempted to recover missed payments, whilst 25% stated that they
had not made attempts to recover alimony. Amongst the respondents
who had not made attempts to recover alimony, 82% stated that
they did not make an attempt because ‘the filing process was too
complicated” and "I didn't have faith in the recovery process®, while
64% stated that *the payor will not pay alimony" and "the payor is
unable to pay alimony".

Based on the findings of our survey and our work, we can realise
that women face stumbling blocks when applying for and recovering
alimony. The payor bears the responsibility to make alimony payments
in full, yet the current system fails to effectively protect the recipient
from receiving their prescribed alimony in full, and can be said to
be troublesome, puzzling, or even resulling in economic hardship for
recipients. We hold that the current procedure for enforcing alimony
payments be simplified to address in respanse to the present failures
to execute alimony rulings and the troubles recipients experience
during recover. Doing so would help avoid recipient spouses and
supported children falling into cire straits financially as well as avoid
the long, tedious judicial current recovery processes. We propose
that an intermediary agency to collect and distribute alimony be
established to simplify the process and relieve recipients from having
to do so themselves, running between the court and Social Welfare
Department to stave off financial troubles.
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The HKFWC collects feedback on government policies and appeals for
change from hundreds of our members to form our platform. Policies
receiving the most interest from our members include the universal
non-means-tested retirement protection plan; planning childcare services,
the development of social childcare services, and systematising full-time
childcare nannies according to a district's population; establishing an
alimony bureau; and establishing a subsidy for caregivers of special needs
children,

During the forum on 13 August, candidates signed the women's platform
report card, committing to women's issues publicly. Invitees included
representatives from the electoral lists of Tam Kwok-kiu, Helena Wong
Pik-wan, Lau Siu-lai, Augustine Lee Wing-hon, Claudia Mo Man-ching,
Wong Yuk-man, Mainland Chu Siu-hung, and Tik Chi-yuen.
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Women talking elections
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Hong Kong's third Chief Executive election saw its first female candidate.
We joined with the Hong Kong Women's Coalition on Equal Opportunities
to create the women's platform, We also participated in an election
forum on 7 March 2017 discussing women's issues with candidate Woo
Kwok-hing. The forum was launched by the Tin Shui Wai Community
Network and co-organised with several women's groups.

We launched the Women Talking Elections campaign because, although
the number of electorates who can vote for the chief executive is few,
society had high expectations for our future chief executive. HKFWC
members joined with others who care about women's issues to share their
expectations for the future chief executive, and appeal for them to promote
gender quality. Together, we hope that the government can take a more
gender-sensitive approach and create a living environment that is friendlier
to families and persons of any gender, Further, we envisage a more
presentative voice for Hong Kong citizens in the future, and to participating
in discussions of the future development of Hong Kong.
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| MEETSANE E ‘t 20170309 _| ‘
- T || 20170319 | =®FM | #WScenario
016/12/24 | XMW (AWM MK ®5EH P ,
WARAEREHTR | 0170330 | (RFEM) BLRBMGNE | #nmanze
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Press Releases &Statements

=:zo

~N
B 58 Date 78 Topic
—— ,1 "
2016/05/08 FEEED 2016 : WE2E ASMATHWANM - S RRENES
Mother's Day 2016: The “Wealth of Mothers”
2016/05/17 BIERAIEEERR (RAKH) THNERNMEZERE
i Position Paper on the LegCo Panel on Manpower on Maternity Leave under the Employment Ordinance
2016/06/21 B ORARE MR BETHEXHREARIELS
Position Paper on Commission of Poverty to the Public Engagement Excise on Retirement Protection
2RBRAMLMARESE
AWiyes The Importance of Universal Retirement Protection to Women
2016/08/23 BLFR WERF LEMRRARE) S 20N
Women's Election Forum (Kowloon West)
2016/08/26 RRARER RREHHR
What are we talking about Childcare?
2016/10/18 FEBLZFOERR [BBZR] AR EED RS R LR ERREERNE N
Response on the Alleged Sex Crime |
G RYEREASEEAS2016511 1 ABF NS ZANE '
Position Paper on the LegCo Panel on Welfare Services on Case of Bridge of Rehabilitation Company on 1 November 2016 ‘
2018112723 [BARBAES LEREGHY | [RERTARR| 58 :
Childcare Action on Christmas 2016 [
201701118 HAMBE | EHBEPOBEH017- 18RRI E 260 |
HKFWC's Responses to Policy Address 2017-18 {
HKFWC's Position Paper on Elderly Services Programme Plan |
SRl S |
2017/02/06 FASLTONSRRMAEYDMENE B [ RERMNNSR] BN2EAE
Position Paper of Carer Group of HKFWC on Elderly Services Programme Plan
SIS Y oue—g——— |
Press Release of Maintenance Survey Result |
PSS -
soioans | HER [TRAF ] SEFEARRAEHENER R FESLFOBNRET (LK) HEE
| Kick off of NOW Project & Opening Ceremony of WISE (Sheung Shui)
2017/03/08 1 [BHQRBER « BHERSUD | : MWBLH2017

International Women's Day Campaign 2017
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EERIRNAE
Income & Expenditure

8]
Others
WREBRA L
Fundraising 240954
27%
$535,497 .
Donation
0.8%
$159,612
7.t
ERERA Membership Fees
Programmae 0.1%
Income $26,880
3.3%
s TRAAYA

0.1%
$17,820

Grants for services

91.7%
$17,957,190

@I A Total Income $19,590,453

Grants for Capital Expenses

IRME M TRM=x

Capital Expenses Administrative Expenses

0.9% 10.3%

$160,870 $1,954,888
R %
Overbeads
0.5%
§91,820

EBWE

Programme Expenditure
88.3%

$16,698,374

#837 i Total Expenditure $18,905,952
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EHRS - FERULPLNHES
Auditor’s Report*Hong Kong Federation
of Women’s Centres

F A F AT

Report and Financial Statements LKY CHINA
For the year ended 31 March 2017 Curificd Public Accoumns (Pracising), Howg Kows

Independent Auditor’'s Report
To the Members of HONG KONG FEDERATION OF WOMEN'S CENTRES &EMZHEE
(Registered in Hong Kong under the Societies Ordinance in 1992)

Opinion

We have sudited the financial stataments of HONG KONG FEDERATION OF WOMEN'S CENTRES (hereinafter caliad “the Federation”) set out on pages 3 to 18 which comprise the statement of financial
position as at 31 March 2017, and the statamant of comprahansive incomea, statamant of changes n aquity and statamant of cash flows for the year then anded, and notes 1o tha financial statamants, including
a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinon, the financial statemants give a true and fair view of the fmancial position of the Federation as at 31 Mareh 2017, and of its financial parformance and its cash flows for the year then anded n
accordance with Hong Kang Financial Raporting Standards | *HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Cartified Public Accountants ("HKICPA").

Basis for Opinion

We conductad our sudit n accordanca with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing [“HKSAs") issuad by the HKICPA. Our respansibiltias under those standards are further describad in the Auditor's Responsibiitas
for the Audit of the Financial Staternents section of our report, We are independent of the Federation in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Cocde™), and we have
Nlfiled our other athical raspanshiites in accordance with tha Code. We baleve that the audit avidance we have oblained is sulficient and appropriate 1o provide s basis for our apricn.

Information Other Than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Exacutive Committes is rasponsible for the other information. Tha othar information comprisas al infarmation included in the Raport and Financial Statemants, but does not nclude the financl stataments
and our audior’s report thareon

Our apnion on the financlal statements doas not covar the other information and wa do not axprass ary 1orm of sssuranca concluson thareon.

In connaction with our audit of the financal staterments, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing 30, consider whethar the other information is materialy inconsistant with the financial
statamants or owr knowladge cbitaned in the audit or otherwisa appears to be matenally misstatad. If, based on the work wa have pariormad, we conclude that thare is & matarsl misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nathing to repart in this regaed

Responsibilities of Executive Committee and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Executive Commitiee is responsible for the prep of the fi | that give a true and fair view in accaordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and for such intemal cantrol as the
Executive Commities daterming is necessary 1o enable the preparation of financial statemants that are free from maternial misstatement, whether due to fraud or emor,

In preparing the financial statements, the Executive Commitiee s responsible for assessing the Fi ion's ability to inue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related 1o going concemn and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Exacutive Committee aither intends to liquidate the Fed; 1 0f 10 C8a58 ¢ ions, or has realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with gavernance are responsible for overseeing the Federation's financial reportng process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our chjectives are 1o oblain reasonable assurance about wheather the financial statements as a whole are free from malenal misstaternent, whether due 10 fraud or error, and 10 issue an auditor's rapart that
includes owr opinion. This report is made solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept Sablity to any other person for the contents of the report
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conductad in sccordance with HKSAs will slways datect a material misstalament when it exists. Misstatemants can arisa
from fraud or error and are considered material i, ndividually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expecied toinfluence the economic decisions of wsers taken on the basis of these financial statements
As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we axercise professicnal judgment and maintain profassional skepticism throughout the sudit. We also:

- |dentify and assess the nsks of matenal misstatament of the financial staterments, whether due to fraud or enor, dasign and parform sudit proceduras responsive to thosa risks, and obtain audit evidance that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis far our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for ane resulting from error, as fraud may imvolve callusion,
forgary, | orressions, lons, or the of internal control,

~ QOtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit n order to design audit p d that are in the circur , but not for the purposa of exaressing an opinicn on the
effectivensss of the Federation's mtarnal control.

~ Ewvaluate the appeopriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accountng estimates and related disclosures made by the Executive Committee.

- Conclude on the spprope ofthe E Cormmitiea’s usa of tha gong concarn basis of sccounting and, basad on the sudit evidence ablained, whether a matenal unceriainty aosts ralsted to avents
or conditions that may cast signifi doubt on the F ion’s abiity to continue a3 a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty 513, W are required to craw attention in our auditor’s report
o the related disclosures in tha financial statements or, if such disclosuras ara inataguats, to modify ow opinion. Our conclusions are basad on the audt avidencs obtaned up o the dats of our sudior's raport.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Fecderation 1o cease 1D CONINUG a5 & QOING CONCA.

- Evaluate the overal 1, structure and content of the financial statements, includng the disclosures, and whether the financial statements regrasant the undarying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation

We cormmunicata with thosa charged with governanca ragarding, among othar matters, the planned scopa and timing of the sudit and significant audit findings, inciuding ary sgnificant deficiencies in intemal

control that we identify during cur audt

LKY China
rr ~ ‘
Hong Kong SAR China, } 3 (,' CT Kﬂ a? Certified Public Accountants (Practising)
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Income Statement Statement of Financial Position

For the year ended 31 March 2017 as at 31 March 2017
2017 2016 2017 2016
Income Note HK$ HK$ Note HKS HK$
poas " Non-current assets
Funding income and subsidies 5 17,957,190 12,765,164 :
General donation 159,612 164,212 Svigmant & ...720% 108820
Walkathon donation 131,885 119,714 Current assets
Flag day 2016 402,612 - Accounts raceivable 9 3,410011 2,722,308
Programme income 643,600 428,236 Cash and cash equivalents 10 4,489,190 4,382,028
Membership subscriptions 26,880 20,970
Sundries 243,705 148,724 7898201 7,104,334
Bank interest income 6,149 5674  current liabilities
The HK Jockey Club Charities Trust 17,820 4,012,925 Accounts payable " 1,242,080 1,245,195
19,590,453 17,655,619  Deferred income 12 795,822 678,496
Expenditure
Auditor's remuneration 11,000 10,000 2037902 1,923,691
gdvznihsinc 83-;2: 73:553; Net current assets 5,861,299 5,180,643
ank charges f e 5933334 5 280 562
Depreciation 55,858 P e AR s
Instructor fees 2,975,868 1,789,912
Insurance 60,158 52,763
Legal and professional fee 2,786 2,655 Fepresented by:-
Loss on disposal of fixed assets - 36,275 Agency Reserves
Newspaper and magazines 5,490 3,753  Designated Funds 2 2473122 1,944,222
Postage 40,215 33,063 General Fund 3,460,212 3,345,341
Project expenses 160,870 2.975119 —_—
Printing and stationery 554,433 325,625 5,893,334 6,289,663
Programme expense 1,685,937 1,651,898
Rent paid for premises under operating leases 1,919,248 1,039,374 Tha finsncial statements snd notes et cut on pages 3 to 16 wera approved and suthorized for issua
Rates 66,328 54,840 by the Exacutive Committes on 1 3 OCT 20" and signad on s bahalf by:
Repairs and maintenance 80,5563 85,971 i
Retrainee’s activities 2,855 -
Staff costs
- Salaries 9,865,865 7,531,627
- Provision/ (reversal) for unused annual leave 127,475 (5,648) f]
- Provision/ (reversal} for long service payment 132,291 (11,713) I
- Staff medical 88,795 57,120 R
- Staff training 24,374 7.570
= Menaaiory ovident.fund ol0Asy. - 3BJN Ms Rita LAM Yu Kiu Dr. Liliane CHAN Chui'King
10,749,386 7,961,986 Honorary Treasurer Chairperson
Sundry expenses 207,661 87,651
Travelling 18,014 13,273
Utilities expenses 225,991 174,975

18,905,952 17,418,121

Surplus for the year 6 684,501 237,498
Other comprehensive expense

- Utilised and released to Designated Funds (40,730} (157,019)
Total comprehensive surplus for the year 843,771 80,479

Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 31 March 2017

2017 2018
HKS$ HK$

Cash flows from operating activities
Total comprehensive surplus for the year 64371 80,479
Adjustments for

Bank intarest income (6,176) {5,702)

Depreciation 55,858 51,958

Loss on disposal of fixed assets - 26.275
Operating cash flow before working capital changes 692,452 162,010

Increase in accounts receivable (687,702) (2,124,285)

(Decreasel/increase in accounts payable (2.115) 20618

| /dk asa] in def d income 17,326 {215,723)
Net cash generatod from/(used in} operating activities 119,861 12,166,380)
Cash flows from investing activities

Bank interest received 6,178 5,702

Purchase of furniture and equipment {18,972) (26,840)
Net cash used in investing activities _112,797) __(20,928)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash 107,164 (2177,318)
equivalents Cash and cash equivalents

As at 1 April 4,282,026 6,559,344

As at 31 March 4,489,190 4,382,028
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Statement of Changes in Reserves
For the year ended 31 March 2017

Balanceas Surplusfor Utilised and ll-ll Subtotal Balanceas Surplusfor Utilisedand  Transfer Sub-total Balanceas
142015  theyear  releasedto 142006  theyear  releasedto  between aN32017
Designted Bnb Designated Funds
Funds Funds
Designated Funds Note HK$ HKS HK$ HKs HK$ HKS HK$ HK$ HKs HK$ HK$
(a) Lal Kok Centre
Lai Kok Renovation Fund 13{a) 200,000 {97.419) {97419) 102,581 - - 102,581
School After Project 13(b) 148,888 . - - 148,888 - . 148,888
Other Spacific Fund 13fc) 223477 - - - - 223477 - - - - 223477
Staff Emergency Reserve Fund 13 322241 - 14530 145,301 467,542 269830 269830 737172
Women's Rellef and Support Fund 13(e) 34,890 - - - - 34,890 - - - - 34,890
Maintenance and Development Fund 13 428,500 - (568,600) 47,402 12,198) 416,302 - 12,7001 - 112,700) 403,602
Food Share Donation Fund 13ig) 54310 - . . 54310 - . - - 54310
Wah Fu |l Renovaton & Development Fund — 13() - - - - - - - 300,000 300,000 300,000
{b) Tai Wo Centre
Filrm Gala of "the Day Tripper* 13(n) 61,884 < - - 61,894 - (28,030} - (28,030) 33,864
Fook Wo House 1300 108,250 93,951 93.951 202,20 - . . . 202,200
Other Specific Fund 13ic) 232137 - - 232,37 - . - 232137
Sub-total 1,814,587 - {157019) 286,654 129635 1944222 - 140,730) 569,630 528,900 2473122
General Fund 3.394,497 237498 - 1286,654)  149156) 3,345341 684,501 - (569,630 nagn 3,460,212
Total 5,209,084 237498 {157.019) 80479 5,289,563 684,501 140,730} = 843771 5,833,334
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 March 2017

1. General information L that a ole or group of les |s impaired. Imparmant losses on accounts

2.

64

The Fedarwon domiciled and set up under the Societies Ordinance n 1992 and is govemed by
a it spproved in Septambear 1992, In the avent of the Federation being dissclved every
voting member of the Faderation undertakes to share the debts and labilities of the Federation
eaually with the amount nol exceeding HKS50 per memier, and no part of the assats or surpls
of the Federation shal be paid or distributed to these voting members. The number of voting
mambers of the Faderation 21 31 March 2017 is 24 (2018: 24).

The address of the reg: office and principal place of s of the Federation are 305-
309, 3/F, Lo Lan House, Lai Kek Estate, Chaung Sha Wan, HK. The principal activities of the
Fedoration are provision of supportive services for women n Hong Kong in the areas of health,
ratraning and aducation. The Federation has four service centres in La Kok Estate |*Jockey
Chub Lai Kok Contre™). Tai Wo Estate (“Jockey Club T Wo Centre®), Fiora Plaza in Fanling
("WISE(Fanling} ") and Landmark North in Sheung Shui | “WISE {Shaung Shuil*|. Tha functionsl
currency of the Federation is Hong Kong daoflars, and thus its financial statements are presented
in Hong Koag dollars,

Adoption of revised Hong Kong Reporting Standards

The Federation's financial statements have been prep in . with all applicable
Hong Kong Frmancis Reporting Standards (HKFRSs), which includes all appiceble ndvidual
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standarcs (HKASs) and
Interpretations issued by the Horg Kong Insttute of Certfied Puble Accountants (HKICPA),
accaunting principies genaraly accepted in Hong Kong, and the requirements of the Hong Kong
Companias Ordnance. A summary of significant sccounting polices is sat cut innote 3.

Summary of significant accounting policies
The financisl ststements have bean prapared on the historical cost basis and n accordance
with HKFRS issued by HKICPA, and including applicable disclosures required by the Hong

Kong Companies Ordinance.
The preparation of financial statemants in conformity with HKFRS roqun: the use of certain
critical sccounting estimates It &lso requires mansg: 0] its juch 1t or

complexity, or arpas where assumptions and astimates are significant 1o the financial stmmom;
are d n the rotes, If spprop

The followings are the specific accounting policies that are necessary for a proper understanding
of the linancial stataments,

a.  Equipment

Ecuipmant are statad at cost of vak lass accumul lon and arry latad
imparmantlosses, The cost of an asset comprises its purchase price and any drectly attributable
costs of bringing the asset to the working condition and location for s intended use
Subsequent expenciture relating to equipment that has already been recognised is added to the
carrying amount of the assat when itis probable that future sconomic benefits, in excess of the
originally assessed standard of performance of the existing asset, will flow 1o the enterprise. If

et o

receivables are recogrised in peofit or loss when there is abj that an impai

loss has been incurred and are messured ss the diferance between the recevsbla’s carrying
amount and the presant value of estimated future cash flows {excluding future credit losses that
have not bean incurred| discounted at its original effactive intarest rate, .. the effective interest
rate computed at initial recognition,

{i) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash comarises cash on harkd and at bank and damand deposits with bank. Cash equivalents ae
shart-tarm, highly liquid investmants that are readily convertible 10 known amounts of cash and
which are subjoct 10 an insignificant risk of changes n value.

{iii) Accounts payable

Accounts payable are initially measurad at fair value and, after mitlel recogaition, at
amortised cost, except for short-term payables with no stated interest rate and the
atfect of dscounting baing immatenal that are measured at thair onginal invoics amount.

¢. Impairment of assets

Assats that have an mdnﬂm: useful Ife are not suh}ecl 10 amortisation, which are at least
tested annualy for i and are reviewed for mp l events or changes
In circumstances hduln that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. Assats that e
subject %0 amortisation and are reviewed for imparment whenover events or changes in
creunstancas ndicale that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss
5 Tecogrised for the amount by which the asset’s camying amourt exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoveranle amount is the higher of an assat's far value lass costs (o sel and
value in use, For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels
for which there are separately dentifisbie cash flows (cash-ganerating units).

d. Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for fab of tmng or amount when Federation has a
legal or constructive oblgation ansing as a rasuit of a past event, i is probable that an outfiow of
ecaonamic benefits wil be d 1o settle the oblig and a raliable can be made.
Whara the tima value of monay is maierial. provisions are stated at the presant value of the

expenditure to settie the obi
Whara it s not probable that an outflow of aconomic banafits willbe reguired, or the amount cannat
be estimated reliably, the obligation is d- d as a ingant liability, unless the probability

of outtlow of aconomic barafits is remote. Possible obligations, whose exstence will only be
confirmed by the cccurrence or nen-cecurrence of one or more future events are also disclosed as
contingent lablites unless tha probabiity of outflow of economi banefits is remota.

e, Revenue recognition

{6 bvention and g | donats

Gaovernment subvention and general donations are recognized on racaivabie basis

{ii) Programme income

e held.

rot, the expendiure is tresled as an expense in the pericd in which 1t is | d
Depreciation is charged 50 a3 to write off the cost or valation of assets over their estimated
usaful Ives on a straight line basis.

b. Financial instruments

Financial assets and lisbilties are gnised n the staterment of financil positon when
the Fedaration bacomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrumeant.

(i) Accounts receivable

Accounts recevable are initially measursd at far value and, after mitial recognition, at amortised
cost less impairment losses for bad and doubtiul deats, If any.

At the end of each reporting period, the Federation assesses whether there is any objective

Proge Incorme is 18cog
{iii) Bank interest received
Bank Interast recaived i3 recognized on a time proportion Basis on the amount of outstanding
deposits at the appicable interest rates

f. Employee benefits

{i} Employes entitements to annual leave and long service leave o recongised when
they accrue to employees. A provision 15 made for the estimated labilty for annual
leave and long service leave as a result of services rendered by emplayees up to the end of
reporting period, Employes enttiament 10 sick leave and maternity or paternity eave ae
not recognised untl time of leave,

when the prog:
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(i} Retirement benefit costs
The Federation’s cantrioutions to retrement schama are axpensad as incurred.

g. Foreign currancies

tems incuded in the financial staterments are measwed using the curency of the

pnmary economic envirenment in which the enmv operales |“the functional currency”).
ns in foregn e d at exchange rates ruing ot the transaction

dates. Manstary assets and lsbilties expressed in loregn currencies st the end of reporting

period aro lated at rates of ge ruling at the end of reporting pericd. Exchange

differenceas arising in these cases are deall with in the stalement of comarehensive incomea.

h. Operating leases

Leases where y all the rds and risks of

laasing cormpany ana accountad 4or 4s operating lwases,

Rental payment under aperating leases is recagnised n the statament of comprehensive income

on a straight line basis ovar the relevant lease tarm,

ip of assets remain with the

Critical accounting estimates and judgement

The F s manag mnkn LEED estmates and judgements in the process
of applying the f 's g policies that affect the assets, ksbiltes, ncome and
P in the i ial statements prepared in wnnMKFRSs The assumptions,

d puch 1h ! 1er factors that are believed to
be reasonable under the circumstances, Whie tho management reviaws their jucgements,
astmalas and assumplicns contnuously, the actual resuts wil seldom aqual 1o the estimates.

a. Key assumption and other key sources of estimation uncertainty

Certain kay assumptions and risk facters in respect of the fnancial risk management are set out
in note 16, In the opinion of Exacutive Committes, there is no other key sourtes of estimation
uncertainty that have a significant nsk of causng a ial ad| to the carrying amounts
of assets and labiities within the financial year,

b. Critical judgements in applying the company’s accounting policies

In the opinion of Exacutive Commities, theve is no critical judgements in applying the Fadarstion's
acecunting poliicies,

2017 2016
Funding income and subsidies lixs liKs
Deferred income utilised and released during
the year{note 12}
- Food Share Fund - 86,432
- After Schoo! Care Senvices (Wakathon donation 2013/14) - 8834
- Renovation of new centre (Wakathon donation) - 120,511
- 215,784
Government subvention
- Employees Ratranng Board (rote 8) 10,875,098  6,653.035
~The Community Irvestment and Inclusion Fund (004218} Inote 9} - 292810
- The Community Irvestment and Inciusion Fuad (0034-23) (nowe 9) 745,968 416,760
<The Community Irvestment and Inclusion Fund [0033-23) (note 9) 721,968 195,835
- Sustanable Developman: Fund (SDF558) (note 9) - 438,751
- Sustainable Development Fund (SDFBE4) 32878 -
- Adult Education {note 11) 31,562 57741
- Rant and rates subsidies from Socel Walfsre Department 488,880 438,640
The Community Chest of Hong Kong
- basaine allocaton 2,565,600 2,739,880
- Cnest Time Limited (note 9) 742,084 238518
Yin Shin Laung Charitanle Foungaton 284,840 141,120
Oxfarm Hong Kong
- Ondtam Hong Kong 2016 (note 9) 473615 484,648
- Oxfam Hong Kong 2017 (note 8) 20,118 17,325
Fu Tak Lam Foundation (nots 8) 815,867 332110
Contributions for programme 148 852 84176
17957180 12,755,184
Surplus before tax
The unplcn before tax is arrived at after charging the 2017 2016
following items, HKS HKS
Executive Committee's Remuneration
- 83 Exacutive Commitiee - -
« for management ® .
Staff costs T T
- Salaries and allowance 9885865 7,531,527
- instructor fees 2,975,858 1,789,012
- staff medical 88,795 57120
- stalf training 399,790 7,570
- mandatory provident fund 510,485 373130
- pravision/ (reversal) for unused annual leave 127475 15,648)
- provision/ (reversall for long service payment 132,391 111,713)
14.100,658 9,741,898
Auditor’s remuneration 11,000 10,000
Depreciation 55,858 51,958
Hire of office pramises under cparating leases 1,919,248 1,038,374
Programme axpenses 1,685,837 1,622,653
Project expense 180,869  3.975.119
Income tax

The Federation is axempted from Hong Kong profits tax by reason of its chanitable status under
Section 88 of Horg Kong Inland Revenus Ordinance.

Equipment

Computer Office Total
equipment HKS
HK$ HKS
Cost
As at 1.4.2015 209,095 174,349 383,444
Addition during the year - 26,640 26,840
Disposal during the year 163,202) {95,722) (158,824)
As a1 1.4.2006 145,893 105,267 251,180
Addition during the year - 18,973 18,973
As 8131.3.2017 145,893 24,240 270133
Accumulated depreciation
As 8 1.4.2075 120,407 82,524 212,931
Charge for the year 39,548 12,412 51,958
Written back on disposal 183,202) (59.447)  (122,648)
As at 1.4.2008 96,751 45,489 142,240
Charge for the year 38,494 19,384 55,858
As 8t 31.3.2017 133,245 64,853 198,098
Carrying amount
As at31.3 2017 12.648 59,387 72,036
A3 at31.3.20%8 49,142 59,778 108,920
Tha principal annusl rates usad for depraciation are as followes:
Computer 333%
Office equipment 20%
Accounts receivable
2017 2016
HKs HK$
Utility deposit 270,710 46,900
Other recevables and prapayments 1,809,690 1,448,031
Amaount due from Employes Retaining Board(note {i)) 237,802 19,799
Amaunt due from the Commnmtv Investment and 823,824 812,595
Inclusion Fund(note (iill
Amount due from Sustanable Development Fund Proctinate (1} - 7.000
Amaunt due from Oxfam HK(note (v}l 20718 17,325
Amount due from Chest Time Limited(note (vi1 248,467 238,518
Amount due from Fu Tak lam Foundaton(rote (vill = 332,140
341001 2,722,308
Note: - -
(i) A due from E yee Retraining Board
As at 1 April 19,799 15,130
Funds received (10,657,095 18,648,388)
Amount utilsed and released to the Income Statement{Note 5) 10,875,088 6,653,035
As at 31 March 237,802 19.788
(i) A due from C ity | and
Inclusion Fund (0042-18)
As at1 Apnil - 270,320
Program incorne - 1563,130)
Amount utilisad and relsssed to the Income S 1t{Note 5) - 292,810
As a1 31 Mareh - -
Amaount due from /{to} Community Investment and —
Inclusion Fund (0024-23)
As at 1 April 418,760
Fund receved (7286,282) -
Utilized and released to the Income Statemant {Note 5/ 745,968 418,760
As a1 31 March 436,446 416,760
Amount due from Communny Investment and
In¢lysion Fund (0033-23)
As at 1 April 195,835
Program income (530.425) -
Amount ulllised snd released 1o the Incoma Statamanti{Note 5) 72 195835
As a1 31 March 387,378 195,835
(iii}  Amount due from /(to) Sustainable Developmaent
Fund Project (SDF 558)
As at 1 April 7,000 21,237
Fund received (7,0001 1452,988)
Utilized and released 10 the Income Statement{Note 51 438,751
As a1 31 March ~ 7.000
(iv) Amount due from Oxfam HK 2015
As at 1 April .
Fund recoived 1494 849)
Utilized and released to the Income Statement{Nate 5| - 494,649
As a1 31 March - -
Amount due from Oxfam HX 2016
As 11 Apnl 17.325 -
Fund receved (490,940] -
Utilized and released to the Income Staternent(Nate 5] 473,815 17.325
As 2t 31 March 17.325
Amount due from Oxfam HK 2017 O
Asat1 Aprd - -
Fund received - -
Utilized and relassad 1o the Income Statement{Note 5] 20118 -
As a1 31 March 20,118 -
(v} Amount due from Chest Time Limited
As at 1 April 238,318 -
Fund received (732,115) =
Utilized ane released to the Income Statement{Nate 5| 742,064 238,518
As 2131 March 248,487 238518
(vl) Amount due from Fu Tak lam Foundation
As a1 Apnl 332,140 -
Fund recewed 11,148,007) -
Utilized and releasad to the Income Statement(Note 5) 815,867 332,140
As at 31 March - 332140
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10. Cash and cash equivalents

11. Accounts payable

The detailad natures of deferred income are as foliows,

2017 2016 2017 2016
HKS$ HK$ HKS$ HKS
Fixed deposits 2,204,201 198,176 Accrued charges 1,152,290 1,182,676
Cash at bank and on hand 2,284,988 4,183,850 Received in advance for Adult Education (note below) 89,780 62,519
4,489,130 4,382,026 1,242,080 1,245,195
Note: Received in ad: for Adult Ed {
As at 1 Apeil 62,519 68,023
Subvention raceved 58,833 52,237
Amount utiized and released 10 the Incoma Statement (Nota 5} (31,562) 157,741)
As at 31 March 89,790 82,519
12. Deferred income
As at Donation Income As at Donation Income As at
1.4.2015 received Statement 31.3.2016 received Statement 31.3.2017
(a) Lai Kok Centre HKe HKe HES R b HKs Hia
Food Share Fund (Note a) 86,429 - (86,439) - - - -
Women Empowerment Fund
{Note b) 5,793 61 - 5,854 - - 5,854
After School Care Services
- Walkathon donation 2013/2014
{Note c) 73,790 - (8,834) 64,956 - - 64,956
Sub-Total 166,022 . 11 195,273) . 702810 - S . 702810
(b) Tai Wo Centre - -
Women Empowsrment Fund (Note b)
Sustainable Development Fund 15,707 - - 15,707 - - 15,707
Project (SDF 684)
Renovation of new centre - - - - 150,004 (32,678} 117,328
{Note d)
- Walkathon donation 189,205 - (120,511) 68,694 - - 68,694
Others donation 518,185 - - 518,185 - - 518,185
- Donation for Patchwork Sale 5,100 - - 5100 - - 5,100
Sub-Total 728197 _____ = (120,511} 607,686 150,004 (32,678} 725,012
Total 894,219 61 {215,784) 678,496 150,004 (32,678) 795,822

lal It represants funds received for the project named 57 Tt 21 B that sims 10 recuce food wastage in Heng Kong.
{b} 'trepresents donations recenved to support the related expenses for women to attend conferences and workshops,
le) It rapresants donations received for the project named “After School Care Services” 1o sustain our after school care sarvices.

{d} Itrop ved for

13. Designated Funds

The movement of designated fund during the year are disclosed in statement of changes in
resarves on page 4 and the nature of the Funds are as follows.

{a) It represents funds raised for renovation of Lai Kok Centre

{B) I1rep ivad from donors for supporting our School After project.

fe} They donati ived from various corporations and trust funds for
pregrams in Lai Kok and Tai Wo Centres specified by the donors.

Id) Statf Emergency Reserve Fund represents funds designated for the purpose of
supporting salary deficits in future time.

le) Women’'s Reliet and Support Fund represents funds designated for the purpose of
affering immediate and timaly heip 1o women who are in need of financial assistance
for Lai Kok Centre

1) It represents funds raised for emergency maintenance of, equipment repair or

ol at, and IT development of the Lai Kok Centre.

{g) Food share Donation Fund received from donors Lo support the food share program
that aims to recuce food waste and to alleviate property in Hong Kong.

1) 1t rep donati d for subsidizing P
Centre.

{il Tat We-Feok Wa House reprasants funds designated for renovation of Tai Wo centre
and subsidizing the recurrent expenses of Fook Wo House

(i} Itis for the renovation of the naw service cantre al Wah Fu Il Estate as well as for the
recurrent expenses and the service development of this new centre,

of Tal Wo

14. Significant operating lease commitment

At the reporting date, the Federation had cantracted as tenant for the folowing future minimum
lsase payments,

2017 2016

HKS HKS$

Within one year 1,591,580 1,161,150
After one year, but within five years 184,200 1,670,433
1,776,380 2,731,583

nent of the new Tal Wo Centre, and axpansion of services

15. Capital disclosure

The Federaton’s objectives when managng cepital are 1o safeguard the Federation's abiity to
continue 83 2 going concam in order 10 carry out its principal activities. Tha Federation’s oversll
strategy remains unchanged from prior year

In order to mantan or adust the caoital structure, the Federation may appeal for donations from
the general public.

16. Financial instruments
The has classifiad its fi assats in the following catagories.
2017 2018
HKS HK$
Accounts raceivable (note 8) 3,410,011 2,722,308
Cash and cash equivalents (nate 10} 4,489,180 4,382,026
7,104,334

7,889,201

The Federation has classifiad its linancial fabiites in the lolowing calegornies.

2017 2016
HKS HK$
Accounts payables {note 11) 1,242,080 1,245,195
Deferred Income {note 12) 795,822 678,496

Al financial instruments are carmad at amounts not materialy different from their fair values
&3 &t 31 March 2007.

The Federation is expased 1o cradt risk and kquidity nsk ansing in the narmal course of its
oparations and finencial Instruments. The F 1's Hisk r 9 b , policss
and processes mainly focus on minmzing the potential adverse efiects of these nsks on s
financial parformance and positon by closaly monitarng the individual axposure.
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17.

a. Creditrisk

Cradit risk s managed on an organisationsl basis, Credit risk anses mainly from cash at banks.
The Fi 's bank are d in reputable bark, As such, no significant
cradt risk is anticioated. The Faderstion has policies = place for the control and monitonng of
the relevant concentration of credit risk,

The Fedaration's man source of incoma is the donations from the general puble It has no
other sigrificant financial assets which lead to any credt risk 1o the Federation. Accordingly,
the Exacutve Committee are of the opinon that tha relevant credt nisk of the Federation is
low withaut any significant cancentration,

The maxmum exposiure to cradt nsk s represanted by the carrying amount of each financial
assets in the statement of financial position.

b. Liquidity risk

Prudent liguidity nisk gement included mantaming sufficient cash and bank balances

$0 83 10 anabla the F 10 rmaet i1s as ard when thay fall due and 0
worating far the f ble future, The Exncutve Committes are of the opinion that

the Federation does not have ary sgndicant liausdity nsk.

Possible impact of amendments, new standards and
interpretations issued but not yet effective for the year ended 31
March 2017

Up o the date of issue of thase financial statements, the HKICPA has issued a few amendments
and new standards which are not yel effective for the year endad 31 March 2017 and which
have not been adopted in these financial statements.

The Federation is in the process of making an assessment of what the imnact of these
amendmants is expacied to be in the period of inftial application. So far it has concluded that
the adopted of them s unlikely 1o have a signilicant impact on the Fedaration's resulls of
operations and financial position.
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BtHS - FERUPLIHERIRLE
Auditor’s Report:Hong Kong Federation
of Women’s Centres Limited

Reports and Financial Statements
For the period from 13 November 2015
(Date of Incorporation) to 31 March 2017

Executive Committee Members’ Report

The Executive Committes Members have pieasure in submitting their first report together with aucited financial statements of the Federation for the period from 13 November 2015 (Date of Incorporation) 1o
31 March 2017.

Principal activities
Tha princpal sct of tha Fad \ are provision of supportive seavicas for womean in Hong Kong in the aress of health, rastraining and aducation.
Results

Tha financial performancs and movemant of resarves of the Fadaration for the parnod ended 31 December 2016 and its financial position as a1 that date are sat out in the financial statements on pages 4 to 13

Executive Committee Members
Tha Executive Committee Membars who held office during the period and up to the date of this report wers,

Ms. CHAN Chui King - sppointed on 13.11.2015
Ms. CHIU Pox Kwan Patricls - appointed on 13.11.2015
Ms. LAM Yu Kiu - appointed on 13.11.2015
Ms. NG Galk Hoon - appointed on 13,11.2015
Ms. WONG LAW Ngah Lee Alley - sppointed on 12.11.2015
Ms. YOUNG Maria Geraldne Wing Lal - appointed on 13.11.2015
Ms. Sheila Frances TWINN - appointed on 13.11.2015 and resigned on 1.1,2017

Pursuant 10 the Fadaration’s Articles of Association, the remaning Executive Comrmttee Mambers shall ratira in forthcoming annusl ganseal masting, and sligible, offer thamsahes for re-slection

Executive Committee Members’ interest in contract

No contract of significanca to which the Federation was & party and In which any Exacutive Committas Maembers of the Fadaration had a matanal intarest, whether diractly or ndrectly, subsistad at the end of
the period or at any time during the period,

Business review

The Federation is examptad from prepanng a business review as it falls within reparting exematian for the financial pericd,

Auditor

The financial statemants have been sudited by Massrs. LKY China whao offer themsaives for re-appointrmeant.

On behalf of the Executive Committee

e

Hong Kong SAR China, 1 3 GET 2[”7 Ms.'CHAN Gl King
Chairman

~— ]

68 | HHAMLHOLBE 2016-2017 T Hong Kong Federation of Women's Centres 2016-2017 annual report



g3t 0 F A AT Tf."ff;f. HLatitn R s

LKY CHINA JOSEPH T. W. YAN ALBERTC K KO NATALIE S.E.CHOY
Cemified Public Accousmns (Pracrising), Hong Kong alm%CN m '(_:::z'm .ﬁ\ :': (Practisingl. FCCA
Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of Hong Kong Federation of Women's Centres Limited E# @ L h.L & ER AT
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with liabilities of members limited by guarantee)

Opinion
We have audited the financial staterments of Hong Kong Fedaration of Wemen's Centres Limited ("the Federation’) set out on pages 4 10 13, which "prisa the of fi ial position as at 31 March
2017, and the statement of comp: ncome, 1t of changes in equity and statament of cash flows for the period from 13 Novernber 2015 to 31 March 2017, and notes to the financial statements,

neluding a summary of significant sccounting palicies,

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of tha financial position of the Fedaration as at 31 March 2017, and of its financial performanca and its cash flows for tha period then ended in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards {"HKFRSs') issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants {"HKICPA') and have been praperly peegared in comaliance with the
Hong Kong Companes Ordinancs, excapt that tha financial statements covarad a penod in axcess of that permitted by the Ordinancs,

Basi: for Opinion
ducted our audit in with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing ("HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA, Qur respansibiities under those standards are further descrbed in the Auditor's Respansibiites
lm the Audit of the Financial Statements saction of our repart. We are ind dent of the F n d with the HK)CPA‘s Code of Etmca for Professional Accountants {*the Code’), and we have

fulfilled our ather ethical responsibiities in accordance with the Code. We beleve that the audit evid we have obtained is sutfi and appropriate to provide & basis far our opinian,

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Exacutive Commitine Memk ponsible for the other inf ion. The other information comprises allinformation included in the Reports and Financial Stataments, but does not include the financial

stataments and our audior's repoet tharmon,

Our opinion on the financial statements doas not covar the othar information and we do not axpress any form of assurance conclusion tharaon

In connaction with our audit of the financial statements, our responsiollity « to read tha other information and, in doing 30, consider whethar the other indormation is matarialy inconsistant with the financial
or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to ba materially misstated. If, based on the work we have parformed, we conclude that thare is a material misstaternent of this other

nformation, we are required to raport that fact. We have nothing 1o report in this regard

Responsibilities of Executive Committee Members and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

TheE Commniea Mambers ame b fo'mnarspnnonofmehnawaltmmamalmammd’ahwmnmaemm(hHKFRSslumdwmHKlCFAmdmuomKonoCompam
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the Executive Committee M s y 10 enable the preparation of fi i that are free from material misstatement, whether due
1o fraud or error,

In preparing the financial , the E: Ci i Members are respansbie for assessing the F ion's ability 1o inue as a going d ing, as appl matters related to gaing

concem and Lsing the going concern basis of accounting uniess the Exacutive Commttee Members either ntand to liquidate the F o 10 cease or have no realistic altematve but to do so

Those charged with governance ara responsile for ing the Federation’s 4 ial reparting process,

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our chisctivas ame to oblain b about why the linancial statarmants as a whole ara fraa from mataral messtatermant, whather dus to fraud or arror, and 10 ssue an sudior s report that

ncludes our opinion, This rapart is made salely to you, a5 a body, in accordance with section 405 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibiity towards or

accept habiity to any ather person for the of the report. B by Is & high level of assurance, but is not & Quarantee that an audi cond d in with HEKSAs wil always datact

a matarial misstatoment when it mosts, Misstatements can acise from fraud or error and are d matensal if, individually or n the they coud masonably be to nfl the

dacisions of usars 1akan on the basis of thase financial statements.

As part of an audit n accordance with HKSAs, we fessional judg and maintain professional i ghout the audt. Wa also:

- ldantify and assess the risks of matsnal mi of the 1| ial statemeants, har dus to fraud of erroe, dasign and perform sudit procedurss responsive 10 thosa risks, and obtain audit avidancs that
nwfﬁcﬁrﬁlwnmmmpmmombwm The risk of not ng a material mi t resuiting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, a3 fraud may invoive collusion,
forgary, i af the overnde of intemal control

-Obnnnnundmmanoofmtumlemvwwmwmaudnmnmrwdwgnwm dures that are appropriate in the circur but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
affactivanass of the Faderation's imernal control.

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the of g @sti and related disclosures made by the E: ive C i Mamb

- Conclude on the vass of the Exacutive Committss h ’ use of the going concarn bass of accounting and, based on the audit avid d, 4 | uncartanty axists related
o ovents or conditions that may cast signifi doubt on the f jon's abilty to inue as a gONg If we conchude that a matenal uncertainty exists, we are required 1o draw attention in our
AUGNOr's report 10 the related disciosures n the financial of, if such disclo are inadequata, to madify our opmon. Our contlusions are based on the audit svidence obtainad up to the dates of
our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Federation 10 cease 10 cONtINUG as a QOING congam.

- Evaluate the averall prasantation, structure and content of the financial statemants, including the disclosures, and whethar the financial s the und g Lrar and events in
& manner that achiaves fair presentation.

We communicate with thosa charged with govarnance ragarding, among othar mattars, the plannad scopa and trming of the audt and signifl audit findings, Inciuding any f ininamal

control that we identify during our audit,

LKY China
Certified Public Accountants (Practicing)

Hong Kong SAR China, 1 3 UCT 20"
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Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the period from 13 November 2015
(Date of Incorporation) to 31 March 2017

Note HK$
Revenue 5 735,176
Bank interest income 4
Administrative expenses (811,165)
Total comprehensive expense and deficit for the period [ {75,985)

Statement of Financial Position as at 31 March 2017

Note HK$
Non-current assets
Equipment & ls4088
Current assets
Revonue receivable 735,176
Cash and cash equivalents 50,102
785,278
Current liabilities
Accounts payable 9 1,015,351
Net current liabilities (230,073]
Net liabilities (75.985)
Represented by: -
Agency Reserve - deficit {75,985)

The financial staterments and notes set out on pages 4 10 13 were approved and authorized for issue by
the Executva Commutescn | 3 (JCT 2017 and sianed on its behalt by:

I4s. LAM Yu Kiu Ms. CHAN Chui King L
Executive Committee Member Executive Committee Member

1. General information
The Federation was incorporated in Hong Kong with liabiities of mambers Imited by guarantee.
In the event of the Federation being dissolved every voting member of the Federation undertakes
to share the dabts and liabiities of the Fadaration agually with tha amount not exceading HK$50
per member, and no part of the assets or surplus of the Federation shall be paid or distributed

Statement of Changes in Reserve
For the period from 13 November 2015
(Date of Incorporation) to 31 March 2017

Beserves
HKS
Loss for the period and as at 31 March 2017 {75.985)
Statement of Cash Flows
For the period from 13 November 2015
(Date of Incorporation) to 31 March 2017
HKS$
Cash flows from operating activities
Total comprehensive deficit for the year (75,885)
Adjustments for
Bank interest income (4)
Depreciation 11,538
Operating cash flow bafore working capital changes (64,453)
Increase in ravenue recaeivable (735,176)
Increase in accounts payable 1,015,351
Net cash generatad from operating activities 218,722
Cash flows from investing activities
Bank interest roceived 4
Purchase of equipmaent (165,624)
Net cash used in investing activities {165,620)

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents and at the end of the period 50,102

b. Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial kabiities are recognised in the of fi inl position when
the Fedaration bacomes a party to the contractual pravisions of the instrument.

(i) Accounts receivable

10 its mambers.

The addrass of the regi d office and principal place of ions of the F ion are 305~
309, 3/F, Lal Lan House, Lal Kok Estate, Cheurg Shs Wan, HK. The principal activites of the
Federation are provision of supportive services for women in Hong Kang in the areas of health,
ratraining and education. The Federation has one service centre n Sheung Shul. The functionsl
currency of the Federation is Hong Kong doflars, and thus its financial statements are presented

n Hong Kang dollars.
2. Adoption of revised Hong Kong Reporting Standards
The F ion's financi s have bean praparmd i accordance with all applicab

Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (HKFRSs), which Includes all spplicable indvidual
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accountng Standards (HKASs) and
Imevpratations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Cartified Publc Accountants (HKICPA),
accounting principles genarally accapted in Hong Kong, and the reguirements of the Hong Kong
Companves Ordinanca. A summary of sigrificant accounting polcies is set out in note 3.

3. Summary of significant accounting policies

The fnanci have besn prep: on the ical cost basis and in accordance
with HKFRS issuad by HKICPA, and including spplicable disclosures required by the Hong Kong
Companes Ordinanca,

The prep of financial in condorrmity with HKFRS requires the use of certan
critical accounting estimates. It also requires management 10 exarciss ts judgemsant or
complexity, of arsas whare "ot nd asti o signifi to the financis

are disclosed n the nates, if appropr

The followings are the specific accounting policies that are necessary for a proper understanding
of the financial stataments,

a. Equipment

Eouipmant are stated at cost or valuation less accurmulatad depracistion and any sccumulated
impairment losses. The cost of an asset comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable
costs of bringing the asset to the workng conditon and location for its Intended use.
Subsoquent expenditure relating to eguipment that has already been recognised is added to
the carrying amount of the assat when it is probaible that future economic benafits, in excess of
the orginalh d dard of pe of the existing asset, wil flow to the P

0ie are nitially measured at fair value and, after initial recognition, at amortised

cost lass impairment losses for bad and doubtiul dedits, If any.
At the end of each reporting period, the Federation assesses whether there is any objectve

o that a sble or group of bles is I Ir lossas on accounts
raceivables arm recognised n profit or loss when there is objective avidence that an imparment
loss has been incurred and are measured as the diffarance batween the racenvable’s carrying
amount and the prasant value of estimated future cash flows (ecluding future credit losses that
have not been incurrad| discounted at its criging affective intarast rate, e, the affective ntarest
rate computed at initial recognition.
(ll) Cash and cash equivalents
Cash comprises cash on hand and at bank and demand depasits with bank. Cash equivalents are
short-tarm, highly squid rvestmants that are resdlly convertible to knowm amounts of cash and
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.
Ll Accounts payable
Accounts payable are initially measured at far value and, after initial recognition, at amortised
cost, excapt for short-term payables With no stated mitarest rate and the effect of discounting
being immatarial that are measured at ther original mvoice amount.

c. Impairment of assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful [fe are not subject to amortisation, which are at least
tastad annually for irmpal and ara rav) d for iy h evants of charges n
circumstances indicate that the camrying amount may not be recoverable, Assats that are subject
o amortisation and are reviewad for impakmeant whanever avents or changes In creumstancas
ndicate that the carying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment 1033 is recognised
for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount axceads its racovarsble amount. The
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair vakue 1035 costs 10 sefl and value in use, For
the purposes of assassing imparmant, sssets ae groupad at the lowest levels for which thars
are separately identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units),

d. Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabiities of uncertain timing or amount when Federation has a
lagal or constructive chligation arising as a rasult of a past event, [t is probable that an outfiow of
oconomic wil be irect to settie the obligation and a refable ests can be made.
Where the time value of money |s material provisions are stated at the present value of the

I not, the expanditure is treated as an axpense in the pericd » which it is ncured.
Depreciation is charged 30 as to write off the cost or valuation of assets over ther estimated
usaful lves on a straight line basis.

3 to settie the \
Where it is not probable that an outflow of ic benefits will be ired, of the amount
cannot ba estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liabiity, unless the
probablity of outflow of aconomio benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose axistance
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wil only be confirmed by the occurrenca or non-occurrence of one or more fulure events are

also disclosed as 9 uniess the p ility of outfiow of ecanomic benefits is
remata.

@. Revenue recognition

G and genaral dor e -l on bile basis.

Bank mterest d is gnzed on a tme prop: basis on the amount of outstanding

daposits at the applicabla ntarest rates.

f. Employee benefits

Employee entilements Lo anausl lsave snd long service lesve sre recognized when they scerue
to employees. A prowision is made for the estimated liability for annwal leave and long service
leave as a resull of services renderad by employees up 1o the end of raparting period. Employee
entitlement 1o sick leave and ¥ty Of paternity leave are not gnized until time of lsave.
The Federalion's contributions 10 retiremant schemea are expensad as incurred.

g. Foreign currencies

Itemns included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the entity oparates | “the functional curency”|. Transsctions
in foreign currencies are translated at exchange rates ruing at the transaction dates. Monetary
assets and llabiites expressad in foreign currencias st the end of reporting pariod are trenslated
at rates of exchange ruding at the end of reporting period. Exchange differences arising in these
cases ara dealt with n the statement of comprahensive incoms.

h. Operating leases
Leasas whare

y al the rds and risks of
Ieasing company are d for as operating Ieases
Rantal payment under op G leases is 9 inthe
on a straight ine basis over the relevant Isase term

ip of assats ramain with the

of \

income

Critical accounting estimates and judgement

The Fodoeration's management makes assumptions, estimates and udgaments in the process
of applying the Fedaration's accountng policies that affact tha sssats, llabilitiss, income and
oenses in the fmancid i with HKFRSs. The assumptions,
estimates and Judgements are besad on historical axperiance and other faciors that are belleved
to be bla under the ci wes. While the 29 raviews thair judgemaents,
estimates and assumptions continuously, the actual results will saldom acual o the astmates,
a. Key assumption and other key sources of estimation uncertainty

Cartan key assumpticns and risk factors n raspect of the financial risk managemaent are set cut
in nota 10. In the opinion of Exacutive Committes Members, there is no other key sources of
estimation uncertainty that have a significant nsk of causing » matenal adustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilties within the financial year

b. Critical judgements in applying the Company's ing poli
Inthe opinion of Exacutive Committee, thare i no criticsl judgements in applying the Federstion’s
accounting policies.

din ol

Revenue
R D ibutions ived from Jockey Club Trust Fund for programs hele
durng the pericd.
Deficit before tax
HK$

The deficit hefore tax is arrived at after charging the following items,

Executive Committee Members’ Remuneration
- as Executive Committee Members -

- for management -
Staff costs
- Salaries and allowance 144,285
- mandatory provident fund 7.582
151,867
Auditor’s remuneration 4,000
Depreciation 11,536
Programme expenses 583.310
7. Income tax
The Fedaration is exemption from Hong Kong profits tax by reason of its chartable status under
Section 88 of Infand Revenue Ordinance.
8. Equipment
ip Computer Office Total
equipment  equipment
HKS HK$ HK$
Cost
Additon during the pariod and as a1 31.3.2017 45,616 120,708 165,624
Accumulated depreciation
Charga for the period and as at 31.3.2017 3,776 7.760 11,536
Carrying amount
As at31.3.2017 41,740 112,348 154,088
The prncipal annual rates used for dapreciation are as foliows:
Computer equpmant 33.3%
Otfice aquipment 20%
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10.

.

Accounts payable HKS
Acorued charges 4,000
Amount dus to an affilkate organization 1,011,351

1,015,351

The amount due 10 affiliate organization, Hong Kong Federation of Women's Centres, which
i3 under the common central, is unsecured, interest-free and has no fixed term of repaymant.

Financial instruments
Tha Fedaration has classified its financial assets in the folowing categories:

HKS
Revenue receivable 735,176
Cash and cash equivalents 50,102

785,278

The Federation has classified its financial liabelities in the following categories:

HK$
Accounts payables 1,015,351

All financisl nstruments are carmad st amounts not matanally different from ther fair values s
2t 31 March 2017,

The Federation is exposed to cradit nsk and laukity risk arsing in the normal course of its
operations and financial instruments, The Fed 's risk 0 bjectives, policies and
processes manly focus on mnimizing the potantis! adverse effacts of these risks on its fnancial
performance and position by closely monitoring the indnidual exp

a, Credit risk

Cred risk is managed on an organsational bases. Credt risk anises mainly from cash at banks.
The F 's bank bal: are d i n reputsbie bank. As such, no significant credit
risk is anticipated The Federation has policies in place for the control and monitoring of the
relevant concantration of cradit risk.

The Federation's main source of income is the donations from the general public. It has no
other significant financial assets which lead 10 any credit nsk 10 the Fedarstion. Accordingly,
the Executive Committes are of the opinion that the relevant credit sk of the Federation is low
without any significant concantration.

The maximum mposure to cradit risk is represented by the carrying amount of each financial
assats n the staterment of financial position.

b. Liquidity risk

Prudant lquidity risk management included maintaining sufficient cash and bank balances so as
10 enable the Federation to mest its liabilives as and when they fall due and to contnue operating
for the foraseeable future. The Exscutive Commitine are of the cpinion that the Federaticn does
not have any significant lauidity risk.

Possible impact of amendments, new standards and
interpretations issued but not yet effective for the period
from 13 November 2015(Date of Incorporation) to 31 March
2017

Up 1o the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has issued a few amendments
and new standards which are not yot affective for the penod from 13 Navember 2015 (Date of
Incorporation) 10 31 March 2017 and which have not bean adopled in these i s,
The Federation is in the process of making an assessment of what the impact of these

amendments is axpacted Lo be in the parad of nitial So far it has luded that the
adopted of them is unlikely to have a significant impact on the F ‘s results of op: )
and financial positian.
Detailed Income Statement
For the period from 13 November 2015
Date of Incorporation) to 31 March 2017
HKS$
Revenue
The HK Jockey Club Charities Trust 735,176
Bank interest income R |
735,180
Expenditure
Auditor's remuneration 4,000
Cleaning charges & materials 1,576
Depreciation 11,536
Newspaper and magazines 1,081
Project expenses 187
Printing and stationery 6,839
Programme expense 583,310
Repairs and maintenance 35,8642
Salaries 144,285
Mandatory provident fund 7.582
Sundry expenses 8,703
Traveliing 1,187
Utilities expenses 5,257
AL
Deficit for the period (75,985)
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k12 R@Xut Advocacy Officer Ms Tsol Sin-man, Fishing
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R Ms St Tsz-shan
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* tRFX %18 DONATION FORM
REMAFRE: RREDERL—2N!

Yes! | want to be a donor and enjoy the satisfaction of knowing that every cent of my gift is
helping disadvantaged women transform their lives.

|. Bi85+8] MONTHLY DONATION

0 $300 AL R TRASNR BTN HRMAOEE
can provide continuing education courses for an unemployed, distressed or impoverished women
0 $500 AESS A — 2R B E G  RAEAREY KR SFRIBNORT - RESRONMEIE - RS  ERSNTE S A

can over the cost of a session of professional counselling service for a distressed women, provide her experienced situation analysis,
emotional support and rescurce referral

0 $1,000 AR~ RERARENFR N —EANRBETRE EEARSMBRANSH ESRERBRRELTE LRI BEARER
dE - BURMRS R A
can pay for one month's after school tutorial fee for a child from low-Income family so that the mother can take on a part-time job and
reduce the risk of leaving their children at home alone. More impartantly, it can change the child's life with knowledge

0O JHfpew Other donation amount : $ (HEFPlease specily)

Il. — k4385 ONE-OFF DONATION
O $100 0$300 1 $500 0 $1,000 O HAe#& & Other donation amount: $ (Wi 5iPlease specif)

L — - —— -

Il. I8# A% DONATION METHODS

SR Credit Card : [ VISA [ Master Card
{5 A 'S @ Credit Card No.: A Expiry Date : (Hi % MMIYY)
BFRAMZ Name: FRAFZL Signature:

[ A EMEE Autopay(Direct Debit) :
INEZBYURNE FOBRET LIERM TR TLHHRITAAR Completed this donation form and return to our Fundraising Department

O B H#FEEZAMTDeposit to our Bank of East Asla account :
EEHTF N BEA Account (FRSRIE A/C No.: 015-255-68-00324-9)
YHABMTARERRETORET  LFERMAFFHNYETET Send us the bank-in slip with the donation form to our Fundraising Department

0 % ®i#%Donation by cheque
HEZRPARS [EFLLPOLBEEMART | Crossed cheque payable to  "Hong Kong Federation of Women's Centres Limited”
#17 Bank: * T Cheque no.:

V. i8ErE & ¥ DONOR'S INFORMATION
WHATItle: Di®-+/B%Dr %% Mr. LOZ 4 Ms. CI/]\g8 Miss

MAFEFIIER Chinese Name : HICHEE Surname HXET Given Name:

B % Occupation: { OFREREE Home-maker CO%4 Student DiRfkRetirement
@l it it Correspondence Address

% Flat / Room { 1 Floor & Block / Tower

E% / XI# Estate / Building # / i& Street / Road

% District B Territory: [JEFBHKI/ DAFEKLN/ TIFFA NT/ [ 2t - #5588 Others, please state:
FEEE Home Tel.: FEWE Mobile: {83 Fax:

WFEH4 Email:

WiM:EE Languages Spoken: LIP3 / LEnglish / (I H - 38535 Others, please state :
O HRENBFAHIMWMEEAEM Recelving the HKFWC's publications by electronic channel

o — ——— ~
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= BEHMN

Contact us

#28 Head Office MU URERH WA LI M E305-309%
Address 305-309, Lai Lan House, Lai Kok Estate, Cheung Sha Wan, Kowloon
®iETel (852) 2386 6256 MR Fax (852) 2728 0617
R®HEmail hkfwc@womencentre.org.hk

& BEPL €
Service Centres

EBERRAPL SR PA
Jockey Club Lai Kok Centre Jockey Club Tai Wo Centre
it NAEFY R RAIE M #305-3092 it HRAHATWRIOEHTI02-107F
Address  305-309, Lai Lan House, Address 102-107, G/F, Fook Wo House,
Lai Kok Estate, Cheung Sha Wan, Kowloon Tai Wo Estate, Tai Po, N.T.
WisTel  (852) 2386 6256 RiETel (852) 2654 6066
8§ XFax (852) 2728 0617 8§ XFax (852) 2654 6320
®HMEmail laikck@womencentre.org.hk ®/IMEmail taiwo@womencentre.org.hk
BREF®@MN BR¥(LX)
WISE (Women In Self-Enhancement, Fanling) WISE (Women In Self-Enhancement, Sheung Shui)
et A BN EHREERIEMMBETAISH shht A LKERBRIEI9H LK 81709-10%
Address  Al5, G/F, Flora Plaza, Address Unit 09-10, 17/F, Landmark North,
88 Pak Wo Road, Fanling, N.T. 39 Lung Sum Avenue, Sheung Shui, N.T.
®EETel  (852) 2654 9800 TWEETel (852) 2157 9699
f8¥Fax (852) 2654 9818 8 BFax (852) 2157 9696
®BEmail wise@womencentre.org.hk ®IEmail wise@womencentre.org hk
#@it womencentre.org.hk ®8® hkfwc@womencentre.org.hk Bl 5224088 HKFWC

FEEWEXPLBE

Hong Kong Federation of Women's Centres



